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'BANGLADESH ASSOCIATION OF PUBLICLY LISTED COMPANIES

Ref. No: (2019/039 BAPLC Date of issue : Tebruary 1. 2019 | j8

Renewed Certificate

This is to certify that
MEGHNA PETROLEUM LIMITED

is mOrdinary Member of Bangladesh Association of Publicly Listed Companies
S| and is entitled to all the rights and privileges appertaining thereto. "

This certificate rematns current until 31" December 2019,

__

Secretarv-GeneFal
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Meghna Petroleum Limited

Transmittal Letter

To

All Shareholders

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms
Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.

Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd.

Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd. (CDBL)

Sub: Annual Report for the year ended June 30, 2019,

Dear Sir,

We are pleased to enclose copy of the Annual Report of Meghna Petroleum Limited
together with the Audited Accounts & Financial Statements for the year ended June 30,
2019 for your record/ necessary action.

Sincerely Yours,

(Reza Md. Riazuddin)
Company Secretary

Meghna Petroleum Limited
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@ MEGHNA PETROLEUM LIMITED

(A Subsidiary Of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation)
58, Agrabad Commercial Area, Chattogram.

NOTICE OF THE 41" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 41" Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held on 20
Poush 1426, 04 January 2020, Saturday at 11:00 am at “Navy Convention Center”, Tiger Pass,
Chattogram for the purpose of transacting the following business :

1. To confirm the minutes of the 40" Annual General Meeting held on 29 Poush 1425, 12 January 2019;

2. To receive and adopt the Audited Accounts of the Company for the year ended 30 June 2019 and
the Directors Report thereon;

3. To approve the declaration of Dividend for the year ended 30th June 2019;

4, As per Articles 129 to elect Shareholder Director in the vacancy due to resignation and re-elect Directors
of the company in the vacancies caused by one-third Board of Directors retirement as per Articles 140,
141, 142 & 143 of the Articles of Association of the Company;,

5. To approve appointment of Independent Director as per Corporate Governance Code of BSEC;
6. a) To appoint Joint Auditors for the year 2019-2020 and fix their remuneration;
b) To appoint a Chartered Accountant/Cost & Management Accountant/Chartered Secretary to
report and certification on the Corporate Governance Code for the year 2019-2020.

7. To transact any other discussion with the permission of the Chair;
By order of the Board

26 Agrahayan, 1426 '
11 December, 2019 @4"
(Reza Md. Riazuddin)
Company Secretary

Notes :

1. 01 December, 2019 is the RECORD DATE. Shareholders whose name will appear in the share
register of the company or in the depository register on that date will be eligible to attend in
the AGM and receive dividend as approved.

2. The Board of Directors has recommended for Cash Dividend of Tk. 15.00 (i.e. 150%) per
10.00 Taka share for the year ended 30 June 2019.

3. A sharcholder entitled to attend in the Annual General Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend on
his/her behalf. In order to be effective, proxies duly signed and stamped (Tk. 20/-) must be
received at the Company’s Registered Office, 58 Agrabad C/A, Chattogram not later than
SEVENTY TWO HOURS before the meeting.

4, Entrance in the meeting room will be strictly maintained on producing the attendance slip.

Annual Report, Attendance Slip and Proxy Form along with the notice are being sent to the
shareholders by post or courier service and also sent through e-mail whose address are available in CDBL
Data. The Shareholders may collect the Annual Report or Attendance Ship or Proxy from the registered
office of the company and may download those from the company's website (www.mpl.gov.bd).

6. No gift or benefit in cash or kind shall be paid to the shareholders as per BSEC notification no.
SEC/SRMI/2000-953/1950 dated 24 October, 2000 for attending the AGM of the Company:.

Meghna Petroleum Limited
[RE
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Board of Directors

Chairman, GTCL Board

TAHMINA BEGUM PARVEEN AKHTER
Additional Secretary Additional Secretary
Finance Division Energy & Mineral Resources Division
Ministry of Finance Director, MPL Board

Director, MPL Board
Director, British American Tobacco

Chairman, BGDCL Board
Chairman, PGCL Board

MD. EIDTAZUL ISLAM
Deputy Secretary
Energy & Mineral Resources Division
Director, MPL Board
Director, SGFL Board

SUDHANGSHU SHEKHAR BISWAS
Independent Director, MPL Board

ISTAK AHMMED (SHIMUL)
Chairman, Water Aid Limited
Director, MPL Board

MIR SAIFULLAH-AL-KHALED
Managing Director, MPL
Director, MPL Board

28

ABU HENA MD,
Senior Secretary, Energy & Mineral Resources Division
Chairman. MPL Board

Chairman, BAPEX Board

Chairman, BGFCL Board

Chairman, TGTDCL Board

RAHMATUL MUNEEM

Chairman, KGDCL Board
Chairman, Bangladesh Petroleum Institute

SYED MEHDI HASAN
Joint Secretary
Director (Marketing), BPC
Director, MPL Board
Director, ERL Board
Director, ELBL Board

AKM JASHIM UDDIN, FCMA
Independent Director, MPL Board

REZA MD. RIAZUDDIN
Asst. General Manager (HR), MPL

& Company Secretary

Meghna Petroleum Limited
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT TEAM

Mir Saifullah-Al-Khaled
Managing Director

Kazi Manowar Dilder Ahmed Shahidul Haque Md. Akhter Hossain
General Manager (A&F) Gieneral Manager (Marketing) General Manager (HR)

Md. Jasim Uddin Sheikh Abdul Motleb Md. Mahbubun Nur
Deputy General Manager (Sales) Deputy General Manager (Ops.} Dieputy General Manager (Eng.)

.. §
Md. Shahin Reza Khan Md. Tipu Sultan Md. Mafizur Rahman A KM Akter Kamal Chowdhury
Depuaty General Manager {Dhaka) Deputy General Manager (HR) Deputy General Manager (A&F)  Deputy General Manager (P&E) A.C

@ Meghna Petroleum Limited




—»Annual
ReLort
—2018-2019

COMPANY PROFILE

Meghna Petroleum Limited (MPL) was set up on December 27, 1977 under Company Act 1913 (later on
company Act 1994), as a private limited company with the objectives of taking over the physical
possession of all the fixed assets of the erstwhile Meghna Petroleum Marketing Company Limited
(MPMCL) and Padma Petroleum Limited (PPL) as on March 31, 1978. Meghna Petroleum Marketing
Company Limited was created afler acquiring the operation of the then ESSO Eastern Inc. (1962) of
America in 14 March 1975 and Padma Petroleum Limited was created in 1972 after acquiring the operation of the
then Dawood Petroleum Limited (1968).

In the year 1976 the assets and liability of the company were transferred and handed over to Bangladesh
Petroleum Corporation (BPC) as per BPC Ordinance no. LXXXVIIL Since then Meghna Petroleum
Limited has been functioning as a subsidiary of BPC.

The Company started its journey with an Authorized Capital and Paid-up Capital of Tk. 100 million and
Tk. 50 million respectively. The Company was converted into Public Limited Company from a Private
Limited Company on 29" May 2007 and its Authorized Capital was increased to Tk. 4000 million. On
16™ January, 2015 the Paid-up Capital of the Company was increased to 1082.16 million by issuing Bonus
Share.

The Company was enlisted with Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSE) and Chittagong Stock Exchange
Limited (CSE) on 14" November 2007 and 2" December 2007 respectively with a view of off-load of
30% i.e. 1.20 Crore shares under direct listing procedure. On 14% January, 2008 the shares of the
company were off-loaded in the two Capital Market. Later on as per Govt. decision BPC has been
off-loaded another 17% share of the Company during the period from July' 11 to September’ 11 under the
same procedure.

At present there is a Board of Directors comprising of 10 members to run the company. The overall
activities of the company are performed with the approval of the Board of Directors.

Corporate Head Quarter :  58-59, Agrabad C/A, Chittagong-4100, Bangladesh.

Resident Office : Meghna Bhaban, 131, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka, Bangladesh.
Main Installation . Guptakhal, Patenga, Chittagong, Bangladesh.
Date of Incorporation : 27%h December, 1977.
Business line 1 Procuring, Storing and Marketing of Petroleum Products, Lubricants,
Bitumen, LPG & Battery Water.

Company Status : Public Limited Company
Authorized Capital . Taka 400 Crore
Paid-Up-Capital : Taka 108.22 Crore
Number of Employees @ 426
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OFFICES, AUDITORS AND BANKERS

HEAD OFFICE :

58-59, Agrabad C/A
Chattogram-4100, Bangladesh.
Tel : PABX-031-711891-7
Fax : 88-031-2514662

REGIONAL OFFICES :
Dhaka Region : Khulna Region : Bogura Region : Chattogram Region :
Meghna Bhaban House No. B-4, House # 3, Road # 34 58-59, Agrabad C/A
131, Motijheel C/A Road No. 171 Upshohar, Bogura. Chattogram-4100.
Dhaka, Bangladesh. Khalishpur R/A,
Khulna-9000.

Legal Advisors :

Law Society, Dhaka

Advocate 8. C. Lala, Chattogram

Ashanul Karim Chowdhury, Advocate, Dhaka

Shahidur Rahman Khosnabis, Advocate on Record, Appellete Division, Supreme Court of Bangladesh
Rahman Law Associates, Dhaka.

o

Auditors :

M/s. Hussain Farhad & Co., Chartered Accountants, Yunusca City Centre (%th F1L), 807 CDA Avenue, Nasirabad, GEC Circle, Chattogram.
M/s. Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co., Chartered Accountants, Al-Modina Tower (6th Floor), 88/89 Agrabad C/A, Chattogram.

Insurers :

Sadharan Bima Corporation & Jibon Bima Corporation.

Bankers :

Agrani Bank Limited
Janata Bank Limited
Bangladesh Krishi Bank
Uttara Bank Limited
National Bank Limited
The City Bank Limited
Standard Chartered Bank
Citi Bank N.A

Prime Bank Limited
Bank Asia Limited
Standard Bank Limited

One Bank Limited

Eastern Bank Limited

Southeast Bank Limited

Pubali Bank Limited

IFIC Bank Limited

AB Bank Limited

Basic Bank Limited

Marcantile Bank Limited

United Commercial Bank Limited

Rupali Bank Limited
NRB Commercial Bank Ltd.
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Dutch Bangla Bank Limited

Bangladesh Commerce Bank Limited

First Security Islami Bank Limited

EXIM Bank Limited

Union Bank Limited

NRB Global Bank Limited

South Bangla Agriculture & Commerce Bank Lid.
NCC Bank Limited

Midland Bank Limited
Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB)

BRAC Bank Limited
Al Arafah Islami Bank Limited
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Chairman’s
Message
Dear Shareholders,

1 welcome you all on the occasion of 41 Annual General Meeting of Meghna Petroleum Limited. 1 am delighted to present
before you the Company’s 41 Annual Report for the year 2018-2019. With your support and trust, MPL has concluded the
financial year 2018-2019, In this occasion I like to take the opportunity to share you the achievement as well as highlight of
the business performance of the Company.

During the year 2018-2019 three oil marketing companies total sale of petroleum products was 63.79 Lac Metric Ton which
was 66.80 Lac Metric Ton in 2017-2018. Out of that Company’s sale of petroleum products was 23.72 Lac M. Ton which
was 24.71 Lac M. Ton in 2017-2018. Market share of the Company in the industry (without Jet Fuel) was 39.79% which was
39.36% in previous year and Lubricants market share was 53.86% within three oil marketing companies. In terms of market
share and profit the Company's position is top in the financial year 2018-2019 as like previous years.

During the year, the turnover of MPL in value Tk. 17819 crore in 2018-2019 which was 18085 crore in 2017-2018. The
Company has earned net profit before tax of Tk, 505.38 crore in the year 2018-2019 which was Tk. 467.24 crore in
2017-2018. Profit after tax is Tk. 379.91 crore in the year 2018-2019 and it was Tk. 360.41crore in the year 2017-2018,

I am pleased to inform that Meghna Petroleum Limited has secured “First Position” under Miscellaneous Trading Category in the 'ICMAB
Best Corporate Award-2018" competition. We also inform that Meghna Petroleum Limited has been awarded “Tax Card Certificate’ and
stood “2nd Highest Tax Payee’ from National Board of Revenue under ‘Energy Sector’ for the Assessment Year 2018-2019.

We have completed significant development works during this year. The project with software firm M/s, Flora Limited for
design, develop, installation, testing and commissioning of integrated web based application software (ERP) solution currently
has been installed to 16 depots along with Main Installation and test trial of those depots is going on. Furthermore, Human
Resources, Engineering, Planning & Economics, Share & Board Sections are currently using the software on trial basis. Company
has another project of “Meghna Bhaban" a 19 (Nineteen) storied with 3 (Three) basement floor Head Office Building at 72,
Agrabad Commercial Area, Chattogram. Now construction of shore pile, foundation work, basement level 1, 2, 3 have been
completed since the handing over of the site/providing layout to the contractor M/S A. N, Z. Properties Ltd on 04 November
2017. At present, construction of ground floor columns, shear wall, staircase, lift core, electric sub-station room, generator room
etc are going on, Company has taken decision to set up a Power Plant at company's own land, Moheshwarpasha, Khulna, as a
part of business diversification. For expansion of business, the company signed agreement on August 19, 2019 with BM Energy
(BD) Limited and Petromax LPG Limited for installation of LPG (Autogas) Refueling Station and Liquefied Petroleum Gas
Conversion Workshop using the existing facility of the filling station of Meghna Petroleum Limited.

Having the right team is a key to success in our business, It is the commitment and dedication of cur employees that has
helped MPL to achieve its goals. We would like to take this opportunity to thank each and every one of our employees whose
commitment, enthusiasm and hard work made 2018-2019 yet another successtul year for the company.

MPL has a glorious history in meeting the petroleum demand of the country. We have a responsibility to cater to the national
demand. We are focusing on making MPL financially safe and secure by making effective future plan and balancing the
business portfolio to ensure the company from any future detrimental impact.

A return to shareholders is always a key pricrity for the Board and the management team. You will be delighted to know that
the Board of Directors has recommended high rate of dividend i.e. 150% cash dividend for the year 2018-2019 which was
140% in 2017-2018,

In 2018-2019 MPL has contributed Tk. 342.07 crore to the National Exchequer which was Tk. 309.99 Crore in the year 2017-2018.
Finally T would like to extend my gratitude to our honorable customers, Government, business associates and shareholders for
their co-operation and facilitation. We are humbled by the trust that our customers have placed on our services, We are always
committed to maintaining high standards and delivering the services our best. We also extend our sincere thanks to Bangladesh
Petroleum Corporation (BPC) and above all Energy and Mineral Resources Division for their guidance and continuous
support. We strongly believe that we will continue to impress you by achieving our goal for the financial year 2019-2020,
Thank You,

{Abu Hena Md. Rahmatul Muneem)
Chairman
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DIRECTORS REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim
Respected Shareholders,
Aassalamu Alaikum

On behalf of the Board of Directors, 1 welcome you all to the 41* Annual General Meeting (AGM) of
Meghna Petroleum Limited. 1 have immense pleasure in presenting you the Company’s 41* Annual
Report on the activities of the company, together with the Audited Accounts for the year ended 30 June
2019 for your valued consideration, approval and adoption.

The financial and operating performance of the company in the year 2018-2019 highlights the total
position of the company. Financial statements give a correct and fair view of state of the affairs of the
company and the result of its operation, cash flow and the changes in equity. The presented Financial
Statements have been prepared in compliance with Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS),
Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standard (BFRS) and in accordance with the relevant requirements of
the schedule of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 in conformity with the
Companies Act 1994 and to give a correct and fair view of the total business activities of the company
to our sharcholders. The financial statements are prepared by the company management, audited by the
external auditors those are appointed by the Board of Directors, BPC and approved in the AGM.

Our achievements:

The Board of Directors are pleased to inform you that :

*  Meghna Petroleum Limited has secured “First Position” under ‘Miscellaneous Trading Category’ in
the ‘ICMAB Best Corporate Award-2018" Competition.

+ Meghna Petroleum Limited has been awarded ‘Tax Card Certificate’ and stood ‘2nd Highest Tax
Payee’ from National Board of Revenue in the “Energy Sector’ Category for the Assessment Year

2018-2019.

Financial Results and Appropriations: Figures in Lac
Description 2018-2019 |2017-2018 | 2016-2017 | 2015-2016 | 2014-2015

Sales/Income from operations 66957.98 | 61561.88 | 45286.40 | 36006.60 | 36423.82

Selling, Distribution and Administrative

Expenses (11203.64) |(10262.18) | (12057.97)| (7805.35) | (6398.29)

Interest /Financing Charges (2556.46) | (2116.76) | (1920.45) | (1782.28) | (1741.39)

Profit before Contribution to WPF & Tax
53197.88 | 49182.94 | 31307.98 | 26418.97 | 28284.14

‘Workers' Profit Participation Fund (2659.89) | (2459.15) | (1565.40) | (1320.95) | (1414.20)
Provision for Tax :
*  Current Tax (12430.63) |(11638.72)| (7363.32) | (6395.85) | (6785.34)
=  Deferred Tax (116.00) 955.93 {431.17) | (199.93) 263.20
Profit after Tax 37991.36 | 36041.00 | 21948.09 | 18502.24 | 20347.80
Balance brought forward from previous years |  474.21 583.46 539.14 399.59 414 .48
Appropriations :
= General Reserve (21500.00) |(21000,00) | (10000,00)| (7000.00) | (9000.00)
*  Proposed Dividend (Cash) (16232.42) |(15150.25) | (11903.77)| (11362.69) | {11362.69)
Balance carried forward 733.15 474.21 583.46 539.14 399.59
Description 2018-2019 | 2017-2018 | 2016-2017 | 2015-2016 | 2014-2015
Shareholders Fund (Lac Tk): 145337.19 | 122496.08 | 98358.84 87773.44 80633.89
Earnings per share (Tk) 35.11 33.30 20.28 17.10 18.80
Dividend Per Share —Cash (Tk) 15.00 14.00 11.00 10.50 10.50
Net Asset Value Per Share (Tk) 134.30 113.20 91.35 81.57 74.51
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Sales and Income:

During 2018-2019 Company’s net sale of Petroleum Products (including Lubricating oils) was 23.72
Lac Metric Tons with a sale value of taka 1781878.26 Lac. In the year 2017-2018 it was 24.71 Lac
Metric Tons and sale value of which was taka 1808540.98 Lac. Sales showed decrease of 0.99 Lac
Metric Tons i.e. 4% decreased in volume, sales value resulted in decrease of 1.47%. It may be mentioned
that during the financial year 2018-2019 total sales of petroleum products of BPC Subsidiaries was
63.79 Lac M Tons which was 66.80 Lac M Tons in 2017-2018.

Market share of the company was 39.79% in Fuel, LPG & Bitumen and 53.86% in Lubricants (among
the 3 oil marketing companies). During the period, company sold 10576 Metric Tons of Lubricating

oils which was 10668 Metric Tons in previous year. In terms of profit and market share the Company’s
position is top during the reporting year as like previous years.

Segment wise or product wise performance:

The company is organized into two reportable segments, based on its products as follows:

i) Refined Petroleum Products, LPG and Bitumen.

ii) Lubricants (BP, Lukoil & Castrol Brand Products)
Segment information is included in Note- 21 of the Audited Financial Statements. No other operating
segments have been aggregated to form the above reportable operating segments.
Operating Cost:
Total operational expenses stood at taka 13760.10 Lac as against taka 12378.94 Lac in the previous
year. There has been an increase of Taka 941.46 Lac as against the previous year due to provision of
gratuity and provision of doubtful debts. Working/operational gain in the previous year was taka
1051.60 Lac and in the reporting year it stood at taka 944.34 Lac. Working/Operational gain has been
decreased by taka 107.26 Lac as compared to previous year.

Return on Capital Employed:

Company’s Return on capital employed is 36.21% as against 39.44% in the previous year resulting in
a decrease of 3.23%.

Debtors and Creditors:

Debtors/Accounts receivable balances as on 30 June 2019 were Taka 290709.33 Lac as against Taka
399387.71 Lac on 30 June 2018. Debtors/Accounts receivable balances due from BPC were Taka
276042.00 Lac and taka 14667.33 Lac due from other Government & Semi-Government Organizations.

Creditors’ balances on 30 June 2019 is Tk. 637658.40 Lac out of which taka 580759.66 Lac was due to
BPC against product cost which has already been paid in the following months. Creditors balance was
Tk. 869913.75 Lac as on 30 June 2018, Stock as on 30 June, 2019 is Tk. 137916.94 Lac and Cash &
Bank balances is Tk. 336979.59 Lac. Therefore, Company’s liabilities are fully covered by sufficient

stock, Cash & Bank balances and debtor/receivable balances.
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Capital Structure:
Description Amount
A) Authorized Capital:
40,00,00,000 Equity Shares of taka 10 -each 400,00,00,000
B) Issued, Subscribed and Paid—up Capital:
i) 3 Ordinary shares of taka 10/-each fully paid —up in cash 30
ii) 50,00,000 Ordinary shares of taka 10/- each issued for consideration 5,00,00,000
other than cash
iii) 54,50,002 Ordinary shares of taka 10/- each issued as bonus share 5,45,00,020
iv)  2,95,49,995 Ordinary shares of taka 10/- each issued bonus share 29,54,99,950
) 40,00,000 Ordinary shares of taka 10/- each issued as bonus share 4,00,00,000
vi) 22,00,000 Ordinary shares of taka 10/- each issued as bonus share 2.20,00,000
vii) 23,10,000 Ordinary shares of taka 10/-each issued as bonus share 2,31,00,000
viii) 1,45,53,000 Ordinary shares of taka 10/- each issued as bonus share 14,55,30,000
ix) 1,89,18,900 Ordinary share of taka 10/- each issued as bonus share 18,91,89,000
x) 1,63,96,380 Ordinary shares of taka 10/- each issued as bonus share 16,39,63,800
xi) 98.37,828 Ordinary shares of taka 10/- each issued as bonus share 9,83,78,280
Total 10,82,16,108 Shares 108,21,61,080
Debt - Equity:

Long term borrowing represent fund from Government of Bangladesh (GOB) for the construction of
02 (Two) nos. 10,000 M. Ton capacity HSD Storage Tank at Main Installation, Chattogram. Total
project value is Tk. 14.56,95,619 out of which Meghna Petroleum Limited pays 15% and GOB pays
85%. GOB is providing the 60% of the fund as loan at the rate of 5% interest and balance 40% as
equity. The loan has been repayable in 20 years with a grace period of 5 years. Equity portion will be
converted to share capital subject to approval of relevant regulatory authorities. The equity portion of
taka 49,536,510 is shown under share money deposit account. The construction work has been
completed on June 2014,

During the year, the company has a deferred asset of Tk. 50.65 Lac from Employees Gratuity as the
Gratuity is fully funded, the capital employed is Tk. 146918.10 Lac,

Reserve Fund:

The Shareholders equity /funds as on 30 June 2019 is Tk. 145337.19 Lac which was Tk. 122496.08
Lac on 30 June 2018. During the year shareholders fund increased by Tk. 22841.11 Lac. There is no
outside financing which points to a risk free capital structure.

The balance of General Reserve as on 30 June 2019 is Tk. 117550 Lac, where Tk. 21500 Lac was
transferred to General Reserve during 30 June 2019 to meet the increasing demand of petroleum
products in the country, the company has taken steps to construct 19 storied building at plot no. 72
Agrabad C/A, Chattogram and 40 storied building 131,132 & 133 Motijheel C/A Dhaka, new
storage tanks for Products, to setup a power plant at companies own land at Maheshwarpasha,
Khulna & other related construction works at Main Installation, Chattogram and other up country depots.
Risks & Concerns:

The company's risk management policies are established to identify and analyze the risks faced by the
company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. The
Board of Directors are regularly monitoring risk management policies, procedures and systems are
reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the company's activities and threats to
our profitability and sustainable growth. Our Risk Management capabilities are supported by a strong
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management structure, information system, and regular analysis of market, economic scenario and
robust policies to cope with the challenges. A summary of the significant risks and the way of managing
risks adopted by our company is included in Note -39 of the Financial Statemnents,
Board of Directors:
i. Composition and size of the Board:
On 30 June 2019, there were 10 members of the Board. The Board comprises of Chairman,
Managing Director, Five Directors (nominated by Gov. through BPC), Two Independent
Directors and One Shareholder Director.
ii. Board Meecting and Attendance:
26 (Twenty Six) nos. Board Meeting and 09 (Nine) nos. Audit Committee Meeting was held on
during the year 2018-2019. The Attendance status of the meeting shown in the Note-30.01 of
the Financial Statement.

iii. Remuneration of Directors including Independent Director:
Directors were remunerated as per Section 139(a) of Articles of Association . Detailed report
of the Directors’ Remuneration is included in Annexure-2.

Retirement & Re-nomination of Directors:

In accordance with Section 140, 141, 142 and 143 of Articles of Association of the Company, one third
of the Directors” (along with Chairman) of the Board shall retire on seniority basis by rotation at the
Annual General Meeting. Accordingly, Mr. Abu Hena Md. Rahmatul Muneem (Chairman), Mrs.
Tahmina Begum (Director) and Mr. Istak Ahmed (Shimul) (Director) shall retire from the Board at this
Annual General Meeting and they are eligible for re-appointment,

As per BSEC notification no. BSEC/CMRRCD/2009-193/217/Admin/90 dated 21 May 2019, the post
of Shareholder Director 1s now vacant. To elected a new Shareholder Director at the time of AGM, a
general circulation is published in the renowned daily newspaper such as The Daily Azadi, The Financial
Express, The Bonik Barta and The Daily Somokal on 25 November 2019,

As per Corporate Governance Code and Section 129 of Articles of Association of the Company, the
Board of Directors appointed an independent director Mr. Sudhangshu Shekhar Biswas. The appointment
of the independent director will hoist in this AGM for approval.

Related Party Transactions:

Details of the related party transactions have been disclosed under Note 34 of the financial statements
as per IFRS/IAS.

Significant variance in the Quarterly and Annual Financial Statements:

There were no significant variance between Quarterly performance and overall annual performance.
Throughout the year company will able to maintain performance both in operational and financial
perspectives.

Proposed Dividend:

The Board of Directors of the Company at its Board Meeting held on 07 November, 2019 has proposed
to pay cash dividend of Tk. 15.00 (Fifteen) per 10 (Ten) taka share. Board has proposed to pay the
dividend @150% on the basis of Paid-up Capital of Tk. 10821.61 Lac. Dividend of Tk. 16232.42 lac
will be payable subject to approval of the shareholders in this Annual General Meeting.

Conftribution to National Exchequer:

During the year 2018-2019, the company has contributed Tk. 34207 Lac to the National Exchequer in
the form of VAT, Customs Duty, Income Tax, River Dues, Dividend (BPC) and Others as against Tk.
30999 Lac in the previous year,
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Explanation of Auditors Observations on Financial Statements for previous year:
Clarification on behalf of Board of Directors regarding Joint Auditors observation on two issues of
financial statements which was raised in the previous financial statement is solved in this financial year:

Auditors’ Opinion / Observation was:

i) 4.01 : As stated (Property, plant and equipment) the legal titles of the immovable properties
acquired from erstwhile Meghna Petroleum Marketing Company Limited (MPMCL),
ESSO and Padma Petroleum Limited (PPL) have not yet been transferred in favor of
Maghna Petroleum Limited which may attract any future legal complicacy.

Subsequent position:

The company owns 7,467 decimals of land in various locations under the Maghna Petroleum
Marketing Company Limited and ESSO out of which the mutation of 6,011 decimals
(80.50% of total land) has already done under its present name and remaining 1,456 decimals
(19.50%) are in process of mutation.

11) 8.03 : The company has been showing Tk. 3,17,19.810 in stock (with corresponding provision
of Tk. 2.59,81,162 for possible recoverability) being the net value of products at current
price given on loan to other units of BPC which is outstanding since 2003 although the
possibility of its recovery is very bleak.

Subsequent position:

The company has adjusted the net value of products given as loan to other units of Bangladesh
Petroleum Corporation (BPC) after having approval from board of directors through board
resolution in 558" Board Meeting dated 11 November 2018 and charged to profit or loss.

Audit Committee:

The Audit Committee conducted 9 (Nine) meeting to scrutinize Annual Financial Accounts and Statement
for the year ended 30 June 2019. 1st Quarter accounts ended 30 September 2018, Half Yearly account
for the period ended 31 December 2018, third Quarter Report for the period ended 31 March 2019, to
scrutinize Audit Management Letier (AML)-2018 and Revised Budget 2018-2019 & Proposed Budget
2019-2020. The purpose of the Audit Committee is to ensure and to improve the adequacy of internal
control system and provides the update information to the Board of Directors. The committee is empowered
to examine the matter relating to the financial and other affairs of the Company.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) :

As per Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission notification no. BSEC/CMR-
RCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80, dated 03 June 2018; section 6(2) of Corporate Governance Code a
‘Nomination and Remuneration Committee’ (NRC) has formed consists of 04 (Four) members by
company’s Board of Directors. NRC operate and conducts its duties as per said Corporate Governance
Code. It has conducted one meeting in the financial year 2018-2019.

Business Development:

MPL has 824 nos. Filling Stations. 180 Nos. Packed Point Dealers, 902 Nos. Agents, 1249 Nos. LPG
dealers, 38 Nos. Marine dealer and 13 Nos. consumer outlets in its marketing network. They are play-
ing vital role for the development of our market. Company has established business relationship with
some direct customers/ industries/power plants. Company has also supplied POL product through
floating pump to the river transports. We have taken initiative to extend supply of fuel to the related
projects. Supplies of Lube oil to the power stations in our country are continuing through BP, LUKOIL
and Castrol brand. The company is supplying bunker to Bangladesh Shipping Corporation International
Vessels and trying to supply foreign and foreign going vessels to earn more profit.

Project Development and Implementation:
To expand and improve our operational network & to develop additional infrastructure the following
development work has been completed during the year 2018-2019:
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1. Construction of 1300 M. Ton Capacity POL Storage Vertical Steel Tank including Pipe line
at JThalakathi Depot, JThalakathi.

2. Construction of 700 M. Ton Capacity POL Storage Vertical Steel Tank including Pipe line and
Supply & Installation of internal floating roof for the Constructed Tank at Barisal Depot,
Barisal.

3. Construction of 1300 M. Ton Capacity POL Storage Vertical Steel Tank including Pipe line
at Bhairab Bazar Depot, Kishoregonj.

4.  Design, Engineering, Supply, Installation, Testing & Commission of fire hydrant type fire
fighting system at Fatullah Depot, Narayangonj.

5. Construction of RCC Retaining Wall (River Side) & Carpeting Road and Roofing Sheet
replacement of Filling Gantry at Godenail Depot, Narayangonj.

6.  Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning Of 500410 KV A, Diesel Generator at Main
Installation, Chattogram.

7.  Construction of RCC Pavement & Overhead Water Tank, Supply Fitting Fixing Roof Tiles on
the office Building roof and other Renovation/Repair work at MMSC, Dhaka.

8.  Construction of Building for Installation of 250 KVA Generator and Substation at North
Terminal, Main Installation, Chattogram.

The following Development Works are under progress:

1. Construction of 19 Storied Meghna Bhaban with 03 Basement Floors at 72, Agrabad C/A,
Chattogram.

2. Design, Develop, Installation, Testing and Commissioning of Integrated Web Based Application
Software (ERP) Solution on Turnkey Basis and Supply of Related Hardware with Data
Center, LAN and WAN Connectivity with its Head Office at Agrabad, Chattogram and it’s
Four Regional Offices and all the Depots.

3.  Construction of 03-Storied office Building with 04-Storied Foundation and other related work
at Godenail Depot, Narayangonj.

4. Land Development, Construction of Drainage System and Improvement of walkway at
Company Owned Land, Maheshwar Pasha, Khulna.

5. Construction of Boundary Wall and other related works at Company Owned Land,
Maheshwar Pasha, Khulna.

6.  Construction of RCC retaining wall & sand filling (River Side), RCC Pavement, Renovation
of Lube Warchouse and other related works at Daulatpur Depot, Khulna.

7.  Repair of Jetty, Extension of DP Shed and painting of POL Storage Tank, Jetty, Pipe Line at
Baghabari Depot, Shirajgonj.

8.  Shifting Skid Steel Tank trom Main Installation, Chattogram to Parbatipur Depot and Installation
the same including pipe line and other related works at Parbatipur Depot.

Human Resources Management:

Skilled and efficient human resources are an essential precondition for success and consistent
progress of any organization. As a human resources development endeavor, company regularly
arranges proper training for its work force. During the year, a good number of employees of the
company got training and seminars in Russia, Singapore, Japan, Vietnam and other relevant fields
from Bangladesh Petroleum Institute (BPI), Dhaka; Bangladesh Institute of Management (BIM),
National Academy for Planning and Development (NAPD)(Planning Ministry), Bangladesh Institute
of Development Studies (BIDA), Bangladesh Election Commission, Central Depository Bangladesh
Limited (CDBL) and Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral Resources.

Management Employee Relationship:

Industrial relations in the company have traditionally been very good and during the year harmonious
relationship prevailed. Harmony in the management employee relationship is essential for sustainable
development, progress and stability of every organization. The management has always been commitied
to this end. Any industrial dispute on the issues of salaries and other financial benefits is settled
through bilateral-agreement between management and Collective Bargaining Agent (CBA) after every
two years under provision of Labour Law. Company’s motto is to promote friendly and harmonious
relationship between management and employees and through this to strengthen the company’s
commercial standing as well as fulfill social goals.
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Welfare Activities and Environment Protection Program:

As a part of environment protection program, company has carried out tree plantation program on a
regular basis. To ensure proper safety & security, fire fighting system has been improved and training
has been arranged. As a part of welfare activities, company arranged picnic, sports, and indoor games
for its workforce and winter cloth to the poor people.

Appoiniment of Auditors:

Company’s external Joint Auditors M/S. Rahaman Mostafa Alam & Co., Chartered Accountants and
M/S. Hussain Farhad & Co., Chartered Accountants have retired at this Annual General Meeting. As
per directives of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, the existing auditor M/S. Hussain
Farhad & Co., Chartered Accountants will not be eligible for re-appointment since they have completed
the tenure of 3 (three) consecutive years terms as auditor of the company. But M/S. Rahaman Mostafa
Alam & Co., Chartered Accountants is eligible as the auditor of the Company for the year 2019-2020
as they have completed the tenure of 1 (one) year terms as auditor of the company. Company Board
and BPC have nominated M/S. Rahaman Mostafa Alam & Co., Chartered Accountants and M/s Hoda
Vasi Chowdhury & Co., Chartered Accountants. Company Board recommended to place before it to
AGM for final approval of them as Joint Auditors for the year 2019-2020. The Board of Directors has
recommended audit fee of Tk 1,80,000 (One Lac Eighty Thousand) only as before equally devisable
between two firms.

Corporate Governance:

The company is determined to ensure good governance abiding by all applicable rules and regulations
and to discharge its obligation to the valued shareholders, customers as well as the society. MPL has
taken necessary steps to maintain standard corporate management. As the Company is enlisted with the
Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and the Chattogram Stock Exchange Limited, the rules, regulations
and guidelines of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission have been followed and
disclosed in this report as Annexure-3 in respect of financial statements and Compliance Report as per
the BSEC Notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 03 June 2018,

Business Expansion and Future Prospects:

The project with software firm M/s. Flora Limited for design, develop, installation, testing and
commissioning of integrated web based application software (ERP) solution is carrying on smoothly.
Currently the software installed to 16 depots along with Main Installation and test/trial of those depots
i1s going on, automation of the remaining depots will be completed within short period of time.
Furthermore, Human Resources, Engineering, Planning & Economics, Share & Board Departments
are currently using the software on trial basis. After successful completion of the project, company
will enjoy the very soothing working atmosphere by solving its various day to day chaotic accounting
work and operational activities within shortest time.

Company has taken a decision to construct a Power Plant with collaborations of a foreign company at
company’s own land, at Moheshwarpasha, Khulna, as a part of business diversification.

Company has a plot of 22.50 kathas land at 131, 132 & 133 Motijheel Commercial Area, Dhaka. To
ensure the best utilization of the land, Consultant for preparing Feasibility Study Report has been appoint-
ed. But mutation of the land has not yet been completed. Hope the mutation work will be completed.
The company already signed agreements with BM Energy (BD) Limited and Petromex LPG Limited
for installation of LPG refueling machineries using the existing facility of the filling stations of
Meghna Petroleum Limited.

Company has another project of construction of 19 storied “Meghna Bhaban™ with 3 Basement Floor
at 72, Agrabad C/A Chattogram. Construction of shore pile, foundation work, basement level 1, 2, 3
have been completed since the handing over of the site/providing layout to the contractor M/S ANZ
Pmperties Ltd on 04 November 2017, At present, construction of ground floor columns, shear wall,
staircase, lift core. electric sub-station room, generator room etc are going on.

Subsequent Events:

The subsequent events after reporting periods are included in Note-38 (events after reporting period)
of the Financial Statements other than those there is no subsequent event after the date of Financial
Position and till the date of this report which could affect the ability of the users of these financial state-
ments to make an appropriate evaluation.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR):

Meghna Petroleum Limited has commitment to connect business decisions to ethical, social and
environmental concerns remains to be one of the strongest foundations of the Company. During the
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financial year Meghna Petroleum Limited has contributed/donated Tk. 165.45 Lac to different
institutions like Soratia Boro Pukur Par Jame Mosque, Mymansingh; Hazipur High School Jame
Mosque, Magura; Altal Hossain Welfare Foundation Old home, Magura; Cash donation to different
landless families at Moheshorpasha, Khulna; Al Madina Mosque and Forkania Madrasha, Hathazari;
Bangladesh Scouts, Sylhet Region; Kasiruddin Master Memorial Library, Bagger Settlement
Programme (Dashmina-Patuakhali & Nilfamari) under its CSR activities.
Certification by the CEO & the CFO:

Declaration or certificate by the CEO & the CFO to the Board as required under BSEC notification No.
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 03 June 2018 condition no, 3(3) is included in Annexure-14.

Directors’ Responsibilities Statements:

Pursuant to the BSEC notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 03 June 2018
the Directors confirm that:
a) The financial statements prepared by the management of Meghna Petroleum Limited fairly
present its state of affairs, the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.
b) Proper Books of Accounts of the Company has been maintained.
¢) Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of the financial
statements and that the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.
d) International Accounting Standard (IAS)/Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS )/International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) / Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS), as
applicable in Bangladesh, have been followed in preparation of the financial statements and any
departure there from has been adequately disclosed.
e) The system of internal controls sounds in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.
f) There are no doubts upon the company’s ability to continue as a going concern and the annual
accounts have been prepared as a going concern basis.
g) The key operating and financial data for the last five years is disclosed in Annexure-6.
h) The pattern of sharcholding is disclosed in Note-12.02 in the Financial Statement.
i) A compliance status report with requirements of corporate governance as required by BSEC has
been disclosed in Regulatory Compliance Report segment.
j) There is a declaration of 150% cash dividend for the financial year 2018-2019 but no declaration
of bonus share or stock dividend.
Acknowledgements:
The Directors gratefully acknowledge the valuable guidance and support extended by Energy and Min-
eral Resources Division of the Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral Resources, Other Ministries,
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC) and its subsidiaries, Bangladesh Petroleum Institute (BPI),
Bangladesh Security and Exchange Commission, Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd, Chattogram Stock
Exchange Ltd, CDBL, British Petroleum, Lukoil Marine Lubricants, Bankers and other government,
semi-government and autonomous organizations,

The Directors also acknowledge the contribution made by the large numbers of dealers, agents and
distributors spread all over the country towards improving the service to our valued customers and
users as well as for the overall performance of the company.

The employees of the company have continued to display their total commitment towards the pursuit
of excellence. Your Directors take this opportunity to place on record their appreciation for the valua-
ble contribution made by the employees and look forward to their services with zeal and dedications in
the years ahead to enable the company to scale even greater heights.

Directors are thankful to the shareholders for their faith and continued support in endeavors of the company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors.

/”.25‘7’)

(Abu Hena Md. Rahmatul Muneem)
Chairman
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VALUE ADDED STATEMENT
2017-2018 2018-2019
Taka in Lac % Taka in Lac %
Turnover & Other Income 18,46,010.32 18,24,335.29
Less: Purchasing Cost and services
(17,62,902.38) (17,35,340.45)
83,107.94 100.00 88,994.84 100.00
APPLIED TO:
Government Revenue & Taxes 22,110.04 26.60 24,683.00 27.74
Employees Cost with WPPF & WWF 7,736.83 9.31 8,021.20 9.01
Dividend to Shareholders (proposed) 15,150.26 18.23 16,232.42 18.24
Depreciation, Amortization & Retained Earnings 38,110.81 45,86 40,058.22 45,01
83,107.94 100.00 88,994.84 100.00
Fig.in Lac Taka = 20172018
m 2018-2019
45,000.00 " ; 40058.22
40,000,004 BLI0EL o
35,00000
30,000.00 - : 24683.00
25,000.00
20,000.00 1515026 16232.42 |
- ) ===
15,000.00 = ¢ Skt 3 _ ' |
10,000.00 o i 17353_3 3021,20 :
5,000.00
Government Employees Cost Dividend to Depreciation,
Revenue & Taxes  with WPPF & Sharcholders Amortization
WWE (Proposed) & Retained
P Earnings
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M.A.MALLIK & Co.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Head Office : Branch Office :
Aziz Chamber {27 Floor) Room No. &, First Floor
6, Jubilee Road, Chattogram Dost Building,H.5.5urhwardy Road
Phone : 613331, 2853523 Chattogram Phone NO.: 622176

I

Report to the Shareholders of Meghna Petroleum Limited on
compliance on the Corporate Governance Code

We have examined the compliance status of the Corporate Governance Code by
Meghna Petroleum Limited for the year ended on June 30, 2019. This Code relates to
the Notification No BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated June 3, 2018 of

the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission.

Such compliance with the Corporate Governance Code is the responsibility of the
Company. Our examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof
as adopted by the Management in ensuring compliance with the conditions of the
Corporate Governance Code.

This is a scrutiny and verification and an independent audit on compliance of the
conditions of the Corporate Governance Code as well as the provisions of relevant
Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BSS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered
Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those standards are not inconsistent with
any condition of this Corporate Governance Code.

We state that we have obtained all the information and explanations, which we have
required, and after due scrutiny and verification thereof, we report that, in our opinion:

a) The Company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate
Governance Code as stipulated in the above mentioned Corporate
Governance Code issued by the Commission this year as mentioned in the
attached checklist (Annexure-C) thereof;

b) The Company has complied with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh
Secretarial Standards (BSS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered
Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) as required by this Code;

¢) Proper books and records have been kept by the company as required under
the Companies Act, 1994, the securities laws and other relevant laws; and

d) The Governance of the company appeared 1o be satisfactory.

For M. A MALLIK & CO,
Chartered Mccountants

Sidhartha Harua, FCA
Part

Place: Chattogram
Dated: November 14, 2019

2 Meghna Petroleum Limited
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PERFORMANCE PROFILE :
Figure in lac

DESCRIPTION 2018-2019 | 2017-2018 | 2016-2017 | 2015-2016 | 2014-2015
FINANCIAL
Sales/Income from Operations 66957.98 | 61561.89 | 45286.40 | 36006.61 | 36423.82
Gross Earnings 23556.61 | 2304095 | 20430.55 | 13484.87 | 15587.49
Depreciation /Amortization 1592.64 1486.34 | 1344.65 1184.15 934.44
Interest/Financing Charges 2556.46 | 2116.76 | 1920.45 178228 | 1741.39
Net Profit After Tax 37991.37 | 36041.01 | 21948.09 | 18502.24 | 20347.80
Dividend 16232.42 | 15150.26 | 11903.77 | 11362.69 | 11362.69
Retained Earnings 38465.58 | 3662446 | 22487.23 | 18901.83 | 20762.28
INTERNAL RESOURCES
GENERATED
WHAT COMPANY OWN'S
Fixed Assets 27796.35 | 2564032 | 23102.05 | 2019231 | 16142.65
Accumulated Depreciation (13704.15) [(12194.59) |(10823.82) | (9562.26) | (8461.20)
Net Fixed Assets 14092.21 | 13445.73 | 12278.23 | 10630.05 T681.45
Capital Work in Progress 1317.95 760.44 559.53 1060.38 | 3004.52
Non Current Assets 15493.24 | 1437234 | 13087.01 | 12022.77 | 10685.97
Deffered Income Tax 393.16 277.16 1233.09 801.91 601.98
WHAT COMPANY OWES
Net Worth 145832.56 | 122991.44 | 98854.21 | BE268.81 | B80633.89
Paid-up Capital 10821.61 | 10821.61 | 10821.61 10821.61 10821.61
Reserves 117550.00 | 96050.00 | 75050.00 | 65050.00 | 58050.00
Un-appropriated Profit 733.16 474.21 583.46 539.14 399.59
FUND FLOW
Profit after tax 37991.37 | 36041.01 | 21948.09 | 18502.24 | 20347.80
Depreciation & Amortization 1592.64 1486.34 1344.65 1184.15 934.44
Paid-up Capital 10821.61 | 10821.61 | 10821.61 | 10821.61 | 10821.61
Provision for deferred tax 393.16 277.16 1233.09 801.91 601.98
Provision for Gratuity (50.65) 706.51 | 3588.08 818.12 | 475.58

Meghna Petroleum Limited i
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Figure in lac
DESCRIPTION 2018-2019 | 2017-2018 | 2016-2017 | 2015-2016 | 2014-2015
CONTRIBUTION TO EXCHEQUER (In lae T&)
VAT 6077 4862 3381 3215 3843
Customs Duty 4674 4023 3762 3595 4384
Income Tax 12431 11639 7363 6396 6785
Dividend (BPC) 9524 8889 6984 6666 6666
Others (River dues & all other taxes) 1501 1586 1349 1211 1582
Total : 34207 30999 22839 21083 23260
RATIOS & OTHERS
Gross Profit/Sales (%) 1.32 1.27 1.32 0.95 1.08
Net Profit/Sales (%) 2.13 1.99 1.42 1.30 1.41
Earnings per Share (Tk) 351 33.30 20.28 17.10 18.80
Cash Dividend per Share (Tk) 15.00 14.00 11.00 10.50 10.50
Stock Dividend per Share (Tk) - - - - =
Av. Sales/Employee (Lac Tk) 4182.81 | 4148.03 3382.19 | 3114.64| 3037.22
Av. Net Profit/Employee (Lac Tk) 89.18 82.66 48.03 40.58 42.93
Debt to Equity Ratio 4.50 7.20 6.94 7.02 6.30
MAN POWER (Nos) 426 436 457 456 474
SALES VOLUME (M.Ton)
HOBC 102848 88625 72449 55785 48746
MS 105719 94918 73585 41107 50949
SKO 47398 56515 70247 91410 104270
HSD 1808132 | 1807023 | 1528362 | 1331350 1222673
IBO 4820 6473 6336 5859 6184
FO 262964 | 380710 295662 244291 | 341584
MTT & SBPS 2431 2229 473 2 5
LPG & Battery Water 5002 4357 4755 4394 4442
Bitumen 21617 19684 16625 12685 21241
Lubricants 10576 10668 9543 8611 8646
Total 2371507 | 2471202 | 2078037 | 1795492 | 1808735
MARKETING NETWORKS (Nos)
Regional Office 4 4 4 4 4
Depots 18 18 18 18 18
Filling Stations 824 806 735 699 645
Packed Point Dealers 180 180 156 156 196
LPG Dealers 1249 1249 1253 1253 1263
REGION WISE SALES (Lac Tk)
Chittagong 419358 | 424267 316929 303237 | 295293
Dhaka 658971 | 672337 636399 567574 | 583313
Khulna 399470 | 425927 350688 320780 | 342651
Bogra 304079 | 286010 241644 228686 | 218385
Total 1781878 | 1808541 | 1545660 | 1420277 | 1439642
& @ Meghna Petroleum Limited
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The Financial Statements of the Company present a true and fair view of the Company’s state of affairs,
result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

ANNEXURE-1

Report on Financial Statement:

Proper books of accounts as required by law have been maintained.

Appropriate accounting policies have been followed in formulating the financial statements and
accounting estimates are reasonable and prudent,

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standards
(IAS) as applicable in Bangladesh. The internal Control System is sound in design and effectively
implemented and monitored.

There are no significant doubts upon the company’s ability to continue as a going concern,

There is no significant deviation from the operating result of last year.

ANNEXURE-2

As per section 1.5(x) & 1.5(xxii) of Corporat Governance Code the number of Board Meetings, the
attendance of Directors and their remuneration paid during the year 2018-2019 were as follows:

Name of Directors Position M;::ilng Attended Re::l:::fl‘:l;] =
Mr. Abu Hena Md. Rahmatul Muneem Chairman 26 26 2,39,200
Sayed Mohammad Mozammel Haque Ex-Director 10 10 92,000
Tahmina Begum Director 26 25 2,30,000
Mrs. Parveen Akhter Director 20 25 2.30,000
Mr. Md. Sarwar Alam Ex-Director 03 03 27,600
Syed Mehdi Hasan Director 12 12 1,10,400
Mr. Md. Eidtazul Islam Director 26 21 1,93,200
Mr. A K M Jashim Uddin placpendant. | o 23 2,11,600
Mr. Istique Ahmed Shimul Director 26 22 2,02,400
Mr. Md. Masudur Rahman Shaéfi::l;:l:gfrs 26 21 2.20,800
Mir Saifullah-Al-Khaled il T 26 2.39.200

Q Meghna Petroleum Limited
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ANNEXURE-3
of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Commission’s Notification No.

BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 3 June 2018 issned under section 2CC of the Securities and
Exchange Ordinance, 1969:

Condition Title L o Remarks
No. Complied ‘ Complica | (f20Y)

L Board of Dircetor

1.1 Size of the Board of Directors : 7
Board size : members should not be less than $ (five) and more than 20 (twenty)

12 Independent Director :

1.2{a) At least one-fifth (1/3) of the total number of directors in the company’s Board; ¥

1.2(b)1) | Mot hold any share in the company or holds less than one percent (1%} shares of the v
total paid-up shares of the company;

MNat a sponsor of the company or is not connected with the company’s any sponsor or director
or nominated director or sharcholder of the company or any of its associates, sister
. |concerns, subsidiaries and parents or holding entitics who holds onc percent (15%) or more |«
12(b)(i1) | shares of the total paid-up shares of the company an the basis of family relationship and
B his or her family members also shall not hold above mentioned shares in the company

1.2(b}iii) | Mot been an executive of the company in immediately preceding 2 (two) financial years; v

1.2(b)(iv} | Mot have any other relationship, whether pecuniary or otherwise, with the company or its
subsidiary or associated companies; v

1.2(b)(v) | Not a member or TREC (Trading Right Entitlenent Certificate) holder, director or officer of
any stock exchange: v
LBy} Mot a shareholder, director excepting independent director or officer of any member or
2BHVIY | TREC holder of stock exchange or an intermediary of the capital market; v
Not u pariner or an execolive or was not a partner or on executive during the
preceding 3 (three) years of the concerned company's statutory audit firm or aodit firm v
1.2(b)ivii) | engaged in internal awdit services or audit f[irm conducting special audit or professionzl
certifying compliance of this Code;

1.2(b)(viii)| Whao is not independent director in more than 5 (five) listed companies; v

1.2(b)(ix) | Who has not been convieted by a eourt of competent jurisdiction as a defaulter in - payment of
any loan or any advance to 2 bank or & Non-Bank Financial Institution (NBFI); v

12(b)(x) | Wha has nat heen icted for 2 criminal offence mvolving moral turpitude; i+

1.2{¢) The independent director(s) shall be appointed by the Board and approved by the shareholders
in the Annual General Meeting (AGM); v

1.2{e) The tenure of office of an independent director shall be for a period of 3 (three) W
wvears, which may be extended for 1 {one) tenure only:

1.3 Qualification of Independent Director :

1.3(a) Independent director shall be & knowledgeable individual with integrity who is able o ensore
compliance with financial laws, regulatory requirements and corporate laws and can make v

ingful contribution to the business;

13(b)i) | Who is or was a promoter or director of an unlisted company having minimum paid-up
capital of Tk, 100.00 million or any listed company or a member of sny national or|
international chamber of commerce or business association; or
Who is or was 2 top level executive not lower than Chief Executive Officer or

... | Managing Director or Deputy Managing Director or  Chiel Financial Officer or Head of
130N | Finance or Accounts or Company Secretary or Head of Internal Audit and Compliance os| ¥
Head of Legal Service or u candidate with equivalent position of an unlisted company
having minimum paid wp capital of Tk 100000 million or of & listed company: or

1.3(hj(i) | Former official of government or statutory o autonomous or regulatory body in the pogition
not below 5th Grade of the national pay scale, who has at least educational
background of bachelor degree in economics or commerce or business or law; or

LA(bXiv) | University Teacher who has educational background in Economics or Commerce or Business | i
Studies or Law; or

1.3(bJiv) | Who is or was an advocate pructicing at least in the High Court Division of Bangladesh
Supreme Court or & Chartered Accountant or Cost and Managemen:  Accountant or 7
Chartered Financial Analyst or Chartered Certified Accountant or Certified Public Accountant
or Chartered Management Accountant or Chartered Secretary or equivalent quakification;

130y The independent director shall have at least 100 (ten) years of experiences in any field v
mentioned in clause (b); : — = -

L3id) In special cases, the above qualifications or expenences may be relaxed subject to prior
approval of the Commission.

14 Duality of Chairperson of the Board of Directors and Managing Director or Chiel Executive Officer :

@ Meghna Petroleum Limited
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1 T.hepos:u of the Chairperson of the Board and the Managing Director (MD) andior Chief v
Al e Officer (CEQ) of the company shall be filled by different individuals;
The Managing Director (MD) and/or Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) of a listed company
L4(b) shall mot hold the same position in another listed company; v
% The Chairperson of the Board shall be clected from among the non-cxecutive directors 73
L4(e) of the company;
1L4cd The Board shall clearly define respective roles and responsibilities of the o
Al Chairperson and the Managing Director andfor Chief Executive Officer;
4 In the absence of the Chairperson of the Board, the remaining members may elect one of
1-4(e) themselves from non-executive directors as Chairperson for that particular Board's meeting; v
the reason of absence of the regular Chairpersan shall be duly recorded in the minutes.
1.5 The Directors’ Report to Shareholders :
1.5(i) An industry outlook and possible future develop in the industry; v
| L5 The scgment-wise of product-wise performance; v
L.5(iii) Risks amd concerns including  intemnal and  external risk  factors, threat 1o v
sustainability and negative impact on environment, if any;
L.5(iv) A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit Margin and Net Profit Margin,d where
applicable; v
L5(v) Discussion on continuity of any extraordinary activities and their implications (gain or loss); v
1.50vi) A detailed discussion on related party (ransactions along with a statement showing
amount, nature of related party, nature of transactions and basis of transactions of all v
related party transactions;
L.5(vii) A siatement of uilization of proceeds raised through public issues. rights issues andfor any Mot
other instruments; Applicable
[.5(viii)  |An explanation if the financial resulls deleniorate after the company goes for Intial Mok
Public Offering (IPC), Repeat Public Offering (RPO), Rights Share Offer, Direct Listing, etc.; Applicable
L.5(ix} An explanation on any significant varance that occurs between Quarterly 7
Financial perfarmances and Annual Financial Statements;
1.50x) A stalement of remuneration paid to the di including independent directors, v
1.50xi) A that the financial d by the m of the issuer company v
present fairly its state of affairs, the luzullnfm apcrmcrnb, cash flows and changes in equity;
1.5(xii) A statement that proper books of account of the issuer 7 have been maintained:
L5(xiii) | A statement that appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation v
of the financial statements and that the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and
prudent judgment;
Li(xiv) |A st that | jonal A ting Standards (TAS) or International Financial
Reporting  Standurds (IFRS), as applicable in  Bangludesh, have been followed in v
preparation of the financial statements and any departure there from has been adeguately
disclosed;
L5(xv) A mmment that the system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively v
i ed and monitored;
L5t A statement that minonity shareholders have been protected from sbusive actions by, or in the
S0 interest of, controlling sharcholders acting either directly or indirectly and have cffective| v
means of redress:
i A statement that there is no significant doubt upon the issuer company’s ability 1o continue us
L3Vl | 3 aning concern, if the issuer company is not considered to be 4 going concern, the fact along
with reasons there of shall be disclosed;
\ Stxvi An explanation that significant deviations from the last vear’s operating results of the  issuer
<SCrvi) company shall be highlighted and the reasons thereof shall be explained;
. A statement where key operating and financial data of at least preceding 5 (five) years shall be v
LSX) | symmarized;
L56x) An cxpilamtinn on the reasons if the issuer company has not declared dividend Mot
cash or stock) for the year; icable
i (cash or stack) for the y Applicabl
LS Board's statement to the effcct that no bonus share o stock dividend has been or shall be TNoE
S0 | gofared as interim dividend: Applicable
L5(xxii} | The 1otal number of Board meetings held during the year and atiendance by each director; v
oo | Parent or Subsidiary or A tated Companies and other related parties(name-wise
1.5 (xxiiila ish: v
1.S(xxiiith Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officer, Head of
Internal Audit and Compliance and their spouses and minor children (name-wise details); v
L30xxiii)e | Executives; and v
L5 (xxiii)d Sb.ure.bnh_icrs hnldln,g ten percent (10%) or more voling interest in the compuny v
(name-wise details}; — |
I.5(xxiv)a | A brief resume of the director: =
L.5(xxivib | Nature of his or her expertise in specific functionul areas; and v
1.S(xxiv)e | Names of companies in which the person also holds the directorship and the 7
membership of committees of the Board;
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L5(xxv)a | Accounting policies and estimation for preparation of fnancial v
Changes in accounting policies and estimation, if any, clearly describing the effect on
LS(xxvib |financial performance or resulls and fnancial posiion as well a8 cash flows in
absolute figure for such changes;
Comparative analysis (including effects of inflation) of financial performance or resulis
L5(xxv)¢c |and financial position as well as cash flows for cument financial year with immediate v
preceding live years explaining reasons thereol;
1.5txxvid Compare such financial performance or results and financial position as well as cash flows
’ with the peer indusiry scenario; v
L5xxv)e | Briefly explain the financial and economic scenanio of the country and the glohe; v
L5(xxv)f |Risks and concerns ssues related to the financial statements, cxplaining such risk and
concerns mitigation plan of the company; and v
L3(xxvig |Fomre plan or projection or forecast for company's opemation, performance and
financial position, with justification thereof, i.e., actual position shall be explained to the v
shareholders in the next AGM;
L5(xxvi) | Declaration or cerlification hy the CEQ and the CFO to the Board as required under condition =
No. 3(3) shall be disclosed as per Annexure-A: and
1.5(xxvil} | The report as well as certificate regarding compliance of conditions of this Code as required
under unudmnn No, 9 shall be dnr.lusud a8 per Annexurc-B and Anm:xuro—(, v
1.6 Meetings of the Board of Mrs i
L6 The company shall conduct its Board meetings and record the minutes of the meetings as well
as keep required books and records in line with the provisions of the relevant v
Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (B5S) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered
Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSH) in so far as those standards are not incomsistent with any
condition of this Code.
1.7 Cade of Conduct for the Chairperson, other Board bers and Chief F tive Officer :
L7(a) The Board shall lay down a code of conduct, based on the recommendation of the
MNomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) at  condition No. 6, for the v
Chairperson of the Board, other board members and Chief Executive Officer of the company;
The code of conduet as determined by the NRC shall be posted on the website of the company
L7(by including, among others, prudent conduet and behavior, confidentiality; conflict of v
interest; compliance with laws, rules and regulations; prohibition of insider trading;
relationship with environment, employees, customers and suppliers; and independency.
Z Governance of Board of Directors of Subsidiary Company :
2(a) Provisions relating to the compesition of the Board of the holding company shall be made Not
applicable to the composition of the Board of the subsidiary company; Applicable
2(b) At least 1 (one) independent director on the Board of the holding company shall be a director Not
on the Board of the subsidiary company; Applicable
2e) The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary company shall be placed for review at the Not
following Board meeting of the holding company; Applicable
2dy The minutes of the respective Board meeting of the holding company shall state that Nol
they have reviewed the affairs of the subsidiary company also; Applicable
2el The Audit Commitiee of the holding company shall also review the financial Not
statemenis, in particolar the i made by the subsidiary Applicablz
3. Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO), cmr Financial Officer
{CF0), Head of Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC) and Company Secretary (C5) :
31a) Appointment
The Board shall appoint a Managing Director (MDD} or Chief Executive Officer v
(CEO), a Company Secretary (CS), a Chief Financial Officer (CFQ) and a Head of
Tnternal Audit and Compliance (HIAC),
3(13(b) The positions of the Mansging Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEQ),
Company Secretary (CS), Chiel Financial Officer (CFO) and Head of Internal Audit and v
Compliance (HIAC) shall be filled by different individuals;
3(Lte) The MD or CEOQ, CS, CFO and HIAC of a listed company shall not hold any v
executive position in any other company at the same time;
3(10d)y The Board shall clearly define respective roles, responsibilities and duties of the CFO, the v
HIAC and the C8;
3(1)e) |The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC shall not be removed from their position
without approval of the Board as well as immediate dissermination to the Commission and v
stock exchange(s).
3N Requirement to attend Board of Dircetors’ Mectings &
The MD or CEO, C8, CFO and HIAC of the company shall atend the meetings of the Board:
3(3)(a)i) |Duties of Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) and Chief
Financial Officer (CFO)
These statements do nol contein eny materially unirue statement or omit any material v
fact or contain statements that might be misleading; and
3(3)a)(ii) |These statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards and applicable laws; v
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ETENCH] The MI3 or CEO and CFO shall also certify that there are, to the best of knowledge and beliel,
no ransactions entered into by the company during the wyear which are fraudulent, v
illegal or in vielation of the code of conduct for the company’s Board or its members;
33N The certification of the MDD or CEO and CFO shall be disclosed in the Annual Report, v
4 Board of Directors’ Committee
Ay Audit Committee; and v
Aliiy Namination and Remuneration Committee. v
5 Andit Committee :
SilHay Responsibility to the Board of Directors
The company shall have an Audit Committee a5 a sub-committee of the Board; v
S(1Hb) The Audit Committes shall assist the Board in ensuring that the financial statements reflect
true and fmir view of 111.: state of affairs of the company and in ensuring a good monitoring v
system within the ¢
S{1Her The Audic O i shall be responsible 1o the Board; the duties of the Audit v
| Committee shall be clearly set forth in writing.
52 Constitution of the Audit Committee
S{20a) The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3 (three) members; v
Sk The Board shall appoint m:mbers of the Audit Committee who shall be non- executive
directors of the © pling Chairy wn of the Board and shall include at least 1 (one)
) independent director; " 5 .
(e All members of the audit commirtee should be “financially literate”™ and at least | (one)
ber shall have ing or related financial management background and 10 (ten) years v
of such experience;
S(2y0d) When the term of service of any Commitiee member expires or there is any
circumstance consing any Committee member to be unable to hold office before
expiration of the term of service, thus making the number of the Commiltes members e
te be lower than the prescribed number of 3 (three) persons, the Board shall appoint the
new Committee member to fill up the vacancy immediately or mot later than 1 (one) month
from the date of vacancy in the Commitice to ensure continuity of the performance of
work of the Audit Committee;
S{2ie) The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the Committee; v
S(2AT) The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting shall not constime withour at least 1 (one) v
independent director.
53 Chairperson of the Audit Committee
S(3)a) The Board shall select 1 (one) member of the Audit Committee to be Chairperson of the e
Audit Committee, whao shall be un independent director;
S(33(h) In the absence of the Chairperson of the Audit Committes, the remaiming members may elect
one of themselves as Chalrpmou for that perticular meeting, in that case there shall be 7
af i as required under condition Mo, 5(43(b) and the reason
of absence of the reguht Chajrp:rsun shall be duly recorded in the minutes.
S(Ncy Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall remain present in the Annual General o
Mecting (AGM):
5.4 Meeting of the Audit Commiitee
S{d)ap The Audit Committee shall conduct at least its four meetings in a finaneial year: Provided
that any emergency meeting in addition to regular meeting may be convened at the v
reguest of any one of the hers of the C
S{dihy The guorum of the meeting of the Audit Committee shall be constituted in presence of either
two members or two third of the members of the Audit Committee, whichever is W
‘higher, where presence of an independent director is a must.
55 Role of Andit Committee
S{5Ha) Owersee the financial repurqu_g Process; ¥
S(3Hb) Maonitor choice of accounting policies and principles; v
S{5He) Monitor Internal Audit and Compliance process to ensure that it s adequately
resourced, including approval of the Imernal Audit and Compliance Plan and review of v
the Internal Audit and Compliance Report;
S(aHd) Ovwersee hinng and performance of external suditors; v
5(5He) Hald meering with the external or statutory asuditors for review of the annual financial
statements before submission to the Board for approval or adoption; 4
S{5HT) Review along  with  the management, the annuval finencial  stalements  belore
submission to the Board for approval; v
S5(5Mg) Review along with the management, the guarterly and half yearly financial statements v
before submission o the Board for approval;
S5 Review the adequacy of internal audit fonction; v
S{SHH) Review the Management’s Discussion and Analysis before disclosing in the
Annual Report; v
5{5}(;} i Review statement of all mlu[:il prty uma.d.mm submitted by the management; (
S(5)0k) Review M 1 Letters or Letter of Tnternal Control weakness issued by statutory auditors; v
SR Owersee the determination of audit fees based on scope and magnitude, level of expertise
deployed and time required for effective audit and evaluate the performance of v

external auditors, and
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S(3¥m}  |Oversee whether the proceeds raised throwgh Initial Public Offering (IPO) or Repeat Mot
Public Gffering (RF(Q) or Rights Share Offer have been utilized ag per the purposes stated in Applicable
- televant offer document or prospectus approved by the Commission:
S6a Reporting to the Board of Directors
S06Ka)(i) | The Audit Committee shall report on its activities to the Board. v
S(6Ma)(iia| Report on conflicts of interests; Naone

Si6}a)(iith| Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material defect identificd in  the  internal
audit and complisnce process or in the fnancial statements;

S(6Ma){iikc|Suspected  infringement of laws, regulatory compliances including securitics related Note
laws, mules and regulations:; and

S(6Ma)iid] Any other matter which the Audit Committee deems necessary shall be disclosed to the
Board immediately; Prons

5(6)b) Reporting to the Authorities
If the Aodit Committee has reported to the Board about anything which has material impact
on the financial condition and results of operation and has discussed with the Board and the
management that any reclification is necessary and if the Audit Commitiee finds that| 7
such rectification has been unreasonably lgmred the Audit Committee shall report
uch finding to the Commission, upon reporting of such matiers to the Board for three
u'rrws or completion of a period of 6 {six) months from the date of first reporting to the Board,
whichever is earlier.

STy Reporting to the shareholders and General Investors
Report on activitics carried out by the Audit Committee, including any report made to the Board v
under condition No. 5(6)(ap(ii) sbove during the year, shall be signed by the Chairperson
of the Audit Committee and disclosed in the annual report of the issuer company.

6 Nomination and R,emunersiilop Committee (NRC)

6(1a) Responsibility to the Board of Directors

The company shall have & Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) as a sub- v
committee of the Board;

6(1)(h) The NRC shall assist the Board in fi lation of the ination criteria or policy for
determining  qualifications, positive  amributes, experiences and  independence of

directors and top level executive as well as a policy for formal process of considering v
remuneration of directors, top level executive;

6l 1Hel The Terms of Reference (ToR) of the NRC shall be clearly set forth m writmg
covering the arcas stated at the condition No. 6(3)(h). v

6(2) Constitution of the NRC

6(2)Ka) The Committee shall comprise of at least three bers including an independent director; v

6 21b) All members of the C ittee shall be non-executive directors; v

6(2)(c) Members of the C i shall be nomi d and appointed by the Board; v

B(2)d) The Board shall have authority to remove and appoint any member of the Committee; v

6(2He) In case of desth, resignation, dlsquallﬁcauon. or removal of any member of the
Committes or in any other cases of vacancies, the board shall fill the vacancy within v
180 {one hundred eighty) days of occurring such vacancy in the Committee;

B2 The Chairperson of the Commitiee may appoint or co-opt any external expert andfor
member(s) of staff w the Commitiee as advisor who shall be nop-voling member, if the v
Chairperson feels that advice or suggestion from such extemnal expert andfor memben(s)
of staff shall be required or valuable for the Committee;

& 2xig) The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the Commuitiee; v

6(Z)ch) The guorum of the NRC meeting shall nol constitute without atlendance of at least an v
independent director;

LTeaTh Y] No member of the NRC shall receive, either directly or indirectly, any remuneration for any
advisory or consultancy role or otherwise, other than Dircctor's fees or honorarium|
from the company.

6.3 Chairperson of the NRC

B(30a) The Board shall select 1 (one) member of the NRC to be Chairperson of the v
Committee, who shall be an independent director;

6{3)ib) In the absence of the Chairperson of the NRC, the remaining members may elect one of
themselves as Chairperson for that particular meeting, the reason of absence of the regular v
Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes;

a{3(c) The Chairperson of the NRC shall atend the annual general meeting (AGM) Lo answer s
the queries of the shareholders:

6.4 Meeting of the NRC

6{4}@ The NRC shall conduet at least one meeling in & [mama.al year; ‘/

6(4)(h) The Chairperson of the NRC may convene any emergency meeting upon request by any Noie
member of the NRC;

6BidHe) The quorum of the meeting of the NRC shall be constituted in presence of sither two

members or two third of the members of the Committee, whichever is higher, where presence | o/

of an independent director is must as required under condition No.

6(2)(hy;

Bdydy The proceedings of each meeting of the NRC shall duly be recorded in the minutes and such 7
minutes shall be confirmed in the next meeting of the NRC.

6.5 Role of the NRC
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BLF)(a) NRC shall be independent and respomsible or accountable to the Board and to the 2
Sshar

6{5)(kNi)a | The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and
molivate suitsble directors fo run the company successfully; v

6(3)(b)i)h | The relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate
performance benchmarks; and v

6(5)(b)i)e | Remunération to directors, top level executive involves u balance between fixed and
incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the|
working of the company and its goals;

6(3)(b)ii) |Devising a policy on Board's diversity taking into consideration age, gender, experience, v
ethnicity, educational background and nationality;

G5Bl | Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in
top level executive position in accardance with the criteria laid down, and recommend their| "

| appointiment and removal to the Board; )

6(5)(b)iv) | Formulating the criteria for cvaluation of performance of independent dircctors and v
the Board;

6(5)(bNv) |Identifying the company’s needs for employees at different levels and determine v
their selection, transfer or replacement and promaotion eriteria; and

6(5)(b}vi) | Developing, recommending and reviewing annually the company's human resources and
training policies; v

B(5)(c) The company shall disclose the nomination and remuneralion policy and the evaluation
criteria and activities of NRC during the year at a glance in its annual report. v

T External or Statatory Auditors

T Appraisal or valuation services or faimess opinions; v

Tl Financial information systems design and implementation; v

Filyiii) |Book-keeping or other services related to the asccounting records or financial v

T(1i(ivy | Broker-dealer services; v

T(1)(vy | Actuarial services; v

T(lyeviy | Internal audit services or special audit services; v

T(ly(vii) | Any service that the Audit Committee determines; v

T(1yiviii) | Audit or certification services on compliance of corporate governance as required under v
condition No, 9(1}; and

T(1jtixy | Any other service that creates conflict of interest. v

7(2) No partner or employees of the external audit firms shall possess any share of the
company they audit at least during the tenure of their audit assignment of that company; his 4
or her family members also shall not hold any shares in the said company:

A Representative of extemal or stautory auditors shall remain present in the Sharcholders’
Meeting (Annual General Meeting or Extraordinary General Meeting) to answer the v
queries of the shareholders,

8 Maintaining a website by the Company

(1) The company shall have an official website linked with the website of the stock exchange. v

82 The company shall keep the website functional from the date of listing. v

#(3) The company shall make available the detailed disclosures on its website as required
under the listing regulations of the concerned stock exchange(s). v

9 Reporting and Compli; of Corporate Gove

1} The company shall oblain a certificate from a practicing Professional Accountant or Secretary
(Chartered Accountant or Cost and Mmmgﬁ:ﬂem Accountant or Chartered Secretary) other
than its statutory auditors or audit on yearly basis regarding complince off
conditions of Corporate Governance Code of the Commission and shall such certificate
shall be disclosed in the Anmual Report.

92} The professional who will provide the certificate on compliznce of this Comporate v
Governance Code shall be appointed by the shareholders in the annual general meeting.

%3 The directors of the company shall state, in fance with the A C attached,
in the directors’ report whether the company has complied with these conditions or not, v
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ANNEXURE-4
(i} Pattern of shareholding as on 30 June, 2019
SL No. Shares held by No. of share Yo Remarks
A. Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation 6,34 86,782 58.67 Meghaa Petroleem Limited 5 a
AT ; : subsidiary campamy of Rangladesh
B. Institutions (Financial & Others) 3,49.,62,291 3231 Petroleum Carparation.
C. Individual 97,67,035 9.02
10.82,16,108 100.00
(i} Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary,
Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Head of Internal Audit and their spouses :
Directors :
Mr, Abu Hena Md. Rahmatul Muneem - -
Mrs, Tahmina Begum - -
Mrs. Parveen Akhter - -
Syed Mehdi Hasan - -
Mr. Md. Eidtazul Islam - -
Mr, Sudhangshu Shekhar Biswas - -
Mr. A K M Jashim Uddin FCMa - -
Mr. Tstak Ahmmed (Shimul) - 2
Mr. Md. Masudur Rahman 500 0.0002%
Chiel Executive Officer and his spouses & minor children :
Mr. Mir Saifullah-Al-Khaled = -
Company Secretary and his spouse & minor children :
Mr. Reza Md. Riazuddin = -
Chief Financial Officer (CFQO) and his spouse & minor children :
Mr. Kazi Manowar Dilder - -
Head of Internal Audit and his spouse & minor children :
Mr. Oli Ahmed Bhuiyan = -
(iify Executives (Top five salaried persons other them CEO, CFO, CS, HIA)
1. Mr. Ahmed Shahidul Hoque - General Manager (Marketing) & &
2. Mr. Md, Akhter Hossain - General Manager (HR) = -
3. Mr. Md. Jasim Uddin - Deputy General Manager (Sales) " .
4. Mr. Sk. Abdul Motleb - Deputy General Manager (Operation) E -
5. Mr. Md. Mahabubun Nur - Deputy General Manager (Engineering) E =
(iv) Sharcholder having ten percent (10%) or more voting
interest in the company
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation 6,34,86,782 Nos. Share  58.67%
ANNEXURE-5
Selected ratios on Liquidity, Profitability and solvency:
Ttems 2018-2019 2017-2018 2016-2017 2015-2016 2014-20158
Liquidity Ratios:
(iy Current Ratio 1.20:1 1121 1.13:1 1.13:1 1.14:1
| 1} Quick Ratio 0.99:1 0.97:1 1.01:1 £ 0.87:1
Crperating Ratios:
| iii) Accounts Receivable Turnover Ratio 6.13 times 4.53 times 4.54 times 4.34 times 5.66 times
iv) Inventory Tamever Ratio 12.92 times 13.09 times 18.37 times 13.63 times 12.49 times
v} Asset Tumover Ratio 2.23 times 1.79 times 1.97 times 2.02 times 2.44 times
Profitability Ratins:
vi) Cross Margin Ratio 1.32% 1.27% 1.32% 0.95% 1.08%
vii) Operating Profit Ratio 0.73% 0.85% 0.62% 0.31% 0.57%
vili) Net [ncome Ratio 2.13% 1.99% 1.42% 1.30% 1.41%
ix) Retun on Assets Ratio 6.65% 4.88% 3.9%% 3.75% 4.80%
| x) Return on Equity Ratio 26.14% 20.30% 22.20% 21.08% 25.23%
xi) Eaming per Share (EPS) Th. 35.11 33.30 20,28 17.10 18.80
Solvency Ratios:
xii) Dedt o Equity Ratio 4.50 7.20 £.94 702 &.30
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FIVE YEARS OPERATIONAL AND FINANCIAL DATA

~ ua
RIHE
-2018-2019

TAKAIN LAC
Particulars 2018-2019 | 2017-2018 | 2016-2017 | 2015-2016 | 2014-2015
1. Authorised Capital 40000.00 | 40000.00| 40000.00 | 40000.00 40000.00
2. Paid up Capital 10821.61 | 10821.61| 10821.61| 10821.61 10821.61
3. Net Assets 145832.56 | 122991.44| 9883421 | 88268.81 B0633.89
4. Turnover 1781878.26 |1808540.98 | 1545660.23 | 1420276.99 | 1439642.24
5. Gross Margin 23556.61 | 23041.01| 2043055 | 13484.87 15587.49
6. Overheads 13760.09 | 1237895 1397842 9587.63 8139.68
7. Operating Profit 13049.94 | 15400.90 9567.56 4375.98 8213.95
8. Non-Operating Income 40147.96| 33782.05| 2174042| 22043.00 | 20070.19
9. Profit Before WPPF & Taxation 53197.89| 4918295 31307.98| 2041897 28284.14
10, Contribution toa WPPF 2659.89 | 2459.15 1565.40 1320.95 1414.21
11. Profit before Taxation 50538.00 | 46723.80| 29742.58 | 25098.03 26869.93
12. Provision for Income Tax with deferred 12546.63 | 10682.79 7794.49 6595.78 6522.14
13. Profit After Taxation 37991.37| 36041.01| 21948.09| 18502.24 20347.80
14. Net profit available for appropriation 38465.58 | 36624.46| 2248723 | 18901.83 20762.28
15, Amount of Proposed Cash Dividend 16232.42 | 1515026 11903.77| 11362.69 11362.69
16. Eaming Per Share (EPS)-Taka Basic (*Restated) 3501 30.30 2028 17.10 18.80
17. Rate of Dividend (Cash) 150% 140% 110% 105% 105%
18. Bonus Share Issued = = =
19. Net Assets Per Share Tk. Basic (*Restated) 134.30 113.20 91.35 81.57 74.51
20. Shareholders Funds /Equity 145337.19 | 122496.08 | 98358.84 | 87773.44 80633.89
21. Return on Shareholders Funds (%) 26.14 29.42 2231 21.08 2523
22. Manpower (Nos.);
Officers 155 139 146 135 134
Sialt wid Workess m 297 31 321 340
Total Manpower (Nos.) 426 436 457 456 474
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Annexure:- 7

Five Years Sales Status (M.Ton)
2500000 24’?;“‘-’» ztmlm
2000000
1500000
1000000
500000 -
o : - S < - =
2014-2015 20152016 20162017 20172018  2018-2019
~Sales Amount (Fig. in Lac Taka)
2000000 - - R ' = _1_5nss4§.9a_ 1781878.26
'1snﬂﬂnu—-,/ = i T S| PRt i =
1600000 "/__1,:_@?.5“43:?:!,.:._._.,.,1:%.%9.3..?!5.-?2..-.;.!.5,,"55&'!-3.3.-,_-.._....'._ Sditad o
1400000 ./H/,_,mr- -—_-".__..‘_._J_-__. e ... i =
“1200000 R ————
1000000 -
800000
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409008 7
200000
: 0 ii— ' Ty _ '
12014-2015 20152016 2016-2017 -~ 2017-2018 20182019
Sales Quantity Sales Amount In
Financial Year in M.Ton Lo Taka
2014-2015 1,808,735 1,439,642.24
2015-2016 1,795,492 1,420,276.99
2016-2017 2,078,037 1,545,660.23
2017-2018 2,471,202 1,808,540.98
2018-2019 23,71,507 17,81,878.26
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Annexure:- 8

Payment to National Exchequer

Payment to National Exchequer

Fig in Lac

12431

11639

R

2014-2015

2015-2016

2016-2017
VAT mDUTY INCOME TAX « DIVIDEND TO BPC 8 OTHERS

2017-2018

2018-201%

Particulars 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 | 2018-2019
VAT IR43 3215 3381 4862 6077
DUTY 4384 3595 3762 4023 1212
INCOME TAX H785 6396 7363 11639 12431
DIVIDEND TO BPC HH66 6666 6984 8889 9524
OTHERS 1582 1211 1349 1586 1501
TOTAL 23260 21083 22839 30999 30745
Annexure:- 9 Regionwise POL Product Sale
Regionwise POL Product Sale
Fig. in Lac Taka

1808541

1781878

500000
2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019
Chattogram ®Dhaks » Khulna = Bogura  ® Total
Region 2014-2015 2015-2016 | 2016-2017 | 2017-2018 | 2018-2019
Chattogram 295293 303237 316929 424267 419358
Dhaka 583313 567574 636399 672337 658971
Khulna 342651 320780 350688 425927 399470
Bogura 218385 228686 241644 286010 304079
Total 1439642 1420277 1545660 1808541 1781878
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Annexure:- 10 Productwise Sales Quantity in 2018-2019

MTIT BITUMEN LUBRICANTS OTHERS (LPG
L45%: & B. WATER
['/'/_ 0.21%
' Quuntity(M. Tom)

: ! Product Name Quantity (M. Ton)
SKO HSD 1808132
2.00% SKOD 47308

M3 105719
HOoBC 102848
FO 262064
JBO 4820
MITT 2431
BITUMEN 21617
LUBRICANTS 10576
LPG 500 |
TOTAL 2371507
Annexure:- 11 Business Performance
NET PROFIT AFTER TAX
Profit After Tax (Fig: In Lac Taka)
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ANNEXURE-12
AUDIT COMMITTEE

An Audit Committee Comprising of the following members of the Board of Directors was
formed in compliance with the Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission Notification No.
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 03 June 2018 :

Members of the Audit Committee

Mr. A K M Jashim Uddin, FCMA, Independent Director --—--- Chairman
Mrs. Parveen Akhter, Director = —-ee- Member
Mr. Eidtazul Islam, Director = ———- Member
Mr. Reza Md. Riazuddin, Company Secretary ~ ----- Member Secretary

The purpose of the Audit Committee is to ensure and to improve the adequacy of internal
control system and provides the update information to the Board of Directors. The committee is
empowered to examine the matter relating to the financial and other affairs of the Company.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee cover all matters specified under clause#5(5)of
the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Notification dated 03 June 2018,
which also includes the following :

(a) Oversee the financial reporting process;

(b) monitor choice of accounting policies and principles;

(¢) monitor Internal Audit and Compliance process to ensure that it is adequately resourced,
including approval of the Internal Audit and Compliance Plan and review of the Internal
Audit and Compliance Report;

(d) oversee hiring and performance of external auditors;

(e) hold mecting with the external or statutory auditors for review of the annual financial
statements before submission to the Board for approval or adoption;

(f) review along with the management, the annual financial statements before submission
to the Board for approval;

(g) review along with the management, the quarterly and half yearly financial statements
before submission to the Board for approval;

(h) review the adequacy of internal audit function;

(1) review the Management's Discussion and Analysis before disclosing in the Annual Report;

() review statement of all related party transactions submitted by the management;

(k) review Management Letters or Letter of Internal Control weakness issued by statutory
auditors;

(I) oversee the determination of audit fees based on scope and magnitude, level of expertise
deployed and time required for effective audit and evaluate the performance of
external auditors; and

The Audit Committee carried out their responsibilities as per the above BSEC's Notification
and submitted their report to the Board of Directors.

=

(A KM Jashim Uddin, FCMA)
Chairman
Audit Committee

57




RE,

ANNEXURE-13
NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (NRC)

A Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) comprising of the following members of the
Board Directors was formed in compliance with the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Com-
mission Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80, date 03 June 2018 :

Members of the NRC Committee

Mr. AK M Jashim Uddin, FCMA, Independent Director -——--  Chairman
Tahmina Begum, Director -----  Member

Mr. Eidtazul Islam, Director -----  Member

Mr. Reza Md. Riazuddin, Company Secretary -----  Member Secretary

The purpose of the NRC to assist the Company Board in formulation of the nomination
criteria of policy for determining qualifications, positive attributes, experiences and inde-
pendence of directors and top level executive as well as a policy for formal process of con-
sidering remuneration of directors, top level executive.

The terms of reference of the NRC cover all matters specified under clause # 6(5) of the
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Notification dated 03 June 2018, which
also includes the following :

1. Oversee the appointment and remuneration of the Directors, top level executive of the company.

2. Review the criteria for employee selection, transfer or replacement and promotion at different
levels of the company.

3. Oversee Board’s diversity taking into consideration age, gender, experience, ethnicity, educa-
tional background and nationality.

4. Review the Company’s human resources and training policies.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee carried out their responsibilities as per the above
BSEC’s Notification and submitted their report to the Board of Directors.

N

(A KM Jashim Uddin, FCMA)
Chairman
Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC)
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ANNEXURE-14

Statement of General Manager (A&F) and
Managing Director on Financial Statements

20 November, 2019

The Board of Directors
Meghna Petroleum Limited
58, Agrabad Commercial Area
Chattogram.

We Certify that ;-

i. We have reviewed financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2019 and that to the best of our
knowledge and belief:

a) these financial statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material
fact or contain statements that might be misleading;

by  these financial statements together present a true and fair view of the company's affiars and
are in compliance with existing accounting standards and applicable laws;

ii,  There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violation of the company's code of conduct.

b, O W

+ \ ¢
Kazi Manowar Dilder Mir Saifullah-Al-Khaled
General Manager (A&F) Managing Director
Meghna Petroleum Limited Meghna Petroleumn Limited
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
MEGHNA PETROLEUM LIMITED

Opini
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of MEGHNA PETROLEUM LIMITED (the Company), which comprise
the Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2019, the Statement of Profit or loss and Other Comprehensive Income,
Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the period from 01 July 2018 to 30 June 2019, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to explanations given to us, the accompanying financial
statements, prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs)give a true and fair view of the
financial position of the company as at 30 June 2019 and of its financial performance and cash flows for the period from 01
July 2018 to 30 June 2019 and comply with the Companies Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and other
applicable laws and regulations.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standard on Auditing (ISAs)as adopted by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in"Auditors
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements" section of our report.

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants” Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Bangladesh
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code.

We helieve that the audit evidence we have obtained are sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Keyaudit matters are those matters that, in the auditors' professional judgment, were of most significance in the audit of
the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2019. These matters, and any comments we make on the results of our
procedures thereon, were addressed inthe context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, #nd we do not provide a separale opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of
how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements
section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly,our audit included the performance of procedures
designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. The results of our
audit procedures, includingthe procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion
on the accompanying financial statements.

Meghna Petroleum Limited
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SL Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

1. |Valuation of Inventories

Inventory is carried in the financial statements at
the lower of cost and net realisable value. The
exercise for the assessment of the net realisable
value involves the wuse of judgement and
assumptions  that may vary depending on
technological and socio-economical conditions.
Inventory is valued after considering operation
gain/ (loss), transit gain/(loss) and conversion
gain/ (loss) and is therefore considered a
sipnificant key audit matter. Please refer to note
3.05 and 8 to the financial statements.

* Verified a sample of inventory items to ensure that costs have
been appropriately recorded.

* Tested on a sample basis the net realisable value by comparing
costs to recent selling prices and assessing the reasonableness of

Assessed whether appropriate provisions have been recognised
for aged, damaged, slow moving or obsolete invenlories by
reviewing the age of inventories held and evaluating
management's basis for determining the usability of inventories.

Performed cut-off tests to determine that the purchases and sales
of the inventories have been captured in the correcl accounting
period.

Reviewed the historical accuracy of inventory provisions and the
level of write-downs.

2. Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Revenue Recognition

Appropriateness  of revenue recognition and
disclosures on the impact of the initial
application of IFES 15.

Revenue recognition has significant and wide
influence on financial statements.

Asdescribed in the accounting policynote 3.14 to
the financial statements, the company recognises
revenue upon transfer of control as per the newly
adopted IFRS15 — Revenue from Contracts with
Customers. The company has reported total
revenue of BDT178.188 billion. Refer to note 21
1o the financial statemnents.

This material item is subject to considerable
inherent risk due to the complexity and
identifying revenue and the high number of
transactions from multiple locations from which
revenue is being recognised. Against this
backround, the proper application of the
accounting standards is considered to be complex
and assumptions made by management.

x

Undertaken audit procedures over the accuracy of recording of
revenue including procedures related to the changes in revenue
recognition resulting from the adoption of IFRS 13,

Assessed the environment of the measurement as well as other
relevant systems supporting the accounting of revenue,

Assessed manual as well as application controls supporting
revente recognition.

Assessed the invoicing and measurement systems up to
entties in the general ledger.

-

Examined customer invoices and receipts of payment on a test
basis.

* Tested the revenue charging model against the regulatory
guidelines, contractual provisions and accounting standards, on a

sample basis,

Assessed the design of the processes set up to account for the

transactions in accordance with the new standard.

Assessed whether the sufficiency of disclosures as required by the
new standard have been meL.

@ Meghna Petroleum Limited
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Reporting on other information

Management is responsible for the other information, The other information comprises all of the information in the Annual
Report other than the financial statements and our auditors” report thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements of the
Company does not cover the other information and, accordingly, we do not express any form of assurance thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements of the Company or our
knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated, If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are rcquircd to report that fact.
Based on the information read and reviewed, we have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements of the Company in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs)the Companies Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange
Rules, 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations and for such internal control as management determines is necessary
to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’sability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so,

Those charged with governance are responsible [or overseeing the Company's linancial reporting process.

Auditors' responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstalement, whether due to fraud or error, and lo issue an auditors’ reporl that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAswill always
detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individuallyor in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis ef these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the andit. We also:

{a) identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our epinion, The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

{b) obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company's internal control.

{c) evaluate the appropriatencss ol accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management,

i @ Meghna Petroleum Limited




(d) conclude on the appropriatencss of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainly exists related to events or conditions thal may cast significant
doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. Il we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required o draw attention in our auditors' report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, il such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditors' report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern,

(e) evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

(fy obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities
within the Company to express an opinion on the financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the Company audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

We communicate with those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters thal may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards,

We determine those matters, from the matters communicated with those charged with governance, that were of most
sipnificance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Other matter

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 30 June 2018 were audited by Hussain Farhad & Co., Chartered
Accountants and Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co., Chartered Accountants and issued qualified opinion on 07 November 2018,

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements
In accordance with the Companies Act 1994 and the Securitics and Exchange Rules, 1987, we also report the following;

i) we have obtained all the information and explanations which ta the best of our knowledge and belicf were necessary
for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

i} in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appeared from
our examination of these books and;

iii) the statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income dealt with by the
report are in agreement with the books of account and returns.

iv) the expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Company’s business.

Dated: Chattogram, 08 November 2019 E%Mmhg Alam & Co Hussain Farhad & Co.

Chartered Accountants Chartered Aceountants
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MEGHNA PETROLEUM LIMITED

Statement of Financial Position

As at 30 June 2019

30 June 2019 30 June 2018
Note(s) Taka Taka
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 4 1.409,220.889 1,344,573,030
Capital Work-in-Progress 5 131,794 567 76,043,662
Goodwill [ 8,308,470 16,616,941
Total Non-Current Assets 1.549,323.926 1,437,233,633
Current Assets
Short Term Investments (FDR) T 11,006,559,641 13,918,455,549
Inventories & 13,791,693,707 13,818,103,299
Trade and Other Receivables 9 29,070,932,848 39,938,770,970
Advances, Deposits and Pre-payments 10 1.886,076,878 1,813,478,320
Cash and Cash Equivalents 11 22,691,399,691 20,8597.925.691
Total Current Assets 78,446,662,765 99,386,733,829
TOTAL ASSETS 79,995,986,691 100,823,967 462
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Share Capital 12 1.082,161,080 1,082,161,080
Share Money Deposit 12,03 49,536,510 49,536,510
General Reserve 13 9,605,000,048 7,505,000,048
Retained Earnings 3.846,558,014 3,662,446,392
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 14,583,255,652 12,299,144,030
Non-Current Liabilities
Defined Benefit Ohligations - Gratuity 14 (5,065,364} 70,651,076
Deferred Tax Liabilities 15 39,315,654 27716018
Long Term Bomrowing 6 74,304,766 74,304,766
Total Non-Current Liabilities 108,555,056 172,671,860
Current Liabilities
Creditors and Accruals 17 63,765,840.969 86,991,374.816
Provision for WPPF and Welfare Fund 18 265,989,462 245,914,731
Unclaimed Dividend 19 76,023,781 T1,335916
Income Tax Payable 20 1,196,321,771 1,042,526,109
Total Current Liabilities 65,304,175,983 #8,352,151,572
Total Liabilities 65,412,731,039 88,524,823,432
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 79,995,986,691 100,823,967,462
Net Assets Value (NAV) Per Share 27 134.30 113.20
The annexed notes 1 to 39 form integral part of these financial statements.
e L D :
Company Secretary General Majmger (A&F) Managing Director I]lbeetnr Chairman

As per our annexed report of same date.

Chattogram, D8 November 2019
Chartered Accountants

64

Rnh% Mmm& Alam & Co

Hussain Farhad & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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MEGHNA PETROLEUM LIMITED

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 30 June 2019
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01 July 2018 to

01 July 2017 to

30 June 2019 30 June 2018
Note(s) Taka Taka
Gross Earnings on Petroleum Products 21 2,355,660,356 2,304,094.923
Net Operational Gain / (Loss) 21.03 94,434,291 105,160,671
Net Earnings on Petroleum Products 2,450,095,147 2,409,255,595
Other Operating Income 21.05 230,907,754 368,728,440
Total Income 2,681,002,901 2,777,984,035
Operating Expenses
Administrative, Selling and Distribution Expenses 22 (1,120,363,646) (1,026,218,294)
Financial Expenses 23 (111,832,105) (65,619.778)
Interest Expenses through BPC 24 (143,813 480) (146,056,454)
(1,376,009,231) (1,237,894,526)
Total Operating Profit 1,304,993,670 1,540,089,509
Non-operating Income 25 4,014,795,566 3,378,205,108
Net Profit Before WPP&WF 5,319,789,236 4,918,294,617
Contribotion o Workers' Profit Participation and Welfare
Fund @ 5% on net profit 18 (265.989.462) (245.914,731)
Net Profit Before Income Tax 5,053,799,774 4,672,379,886
Income tax (expenses)/benefits:
Current Tax 20 (1,243,063,004) (1,163,871,947)
Deferred Tax 15 (11,399,636) 95,592,747
(1,254,662,640) (1,068,279,200)
Net Profit After Tax Transferred to Retained Earnings 3,799,137,134 3,604,100,686
Other Comprehensive Income
Ttems that will never be reclassified to profit or loss - -
Items that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss = -
Total Comprehensive Income 3,799.137,134 3,604,100,686
Earnings per share (EPS) 26 35.11 33.30

The anncxed notes 1 to 39 form integral part of these financial statements.

= i Y TS Vs

e

Company Secretary General Ma’nag\zr A&F) Managing Director Dibector

As per our annexed report of same date,

Chairman

Yoogaiin frobatis

Chattogram, 08 November 2019 Rah% Mum%l Alam & Co Hussain Farhad & Co.

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Meghna Petroleum Limited
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MEGHNA PETROLEUM LIMITED

Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 30 June 2019

Amount in Taka
Y General Share Money 2 2 A
Share Capital Reserve it Retained Earnings Total Equity
Balance as on 1 July 2017 1,082,161,080 6,505,000,048 49,536,510 2,248,722,894 9,885,420,532
Cash Dividend Paid during the Year (1,190,377,188) (1,190,377,188)
Transferred to General Reserve 1,000,000,000 (1,000,000,000)
Net Profit after Tax for the Year 2017-2018 - 3,604,100,686 3,604,100,686
Balance as at 30 June 2018 1,082,161,080 7,505,000,048 49,536,510 3,662,446,392 12,299,144,030
Balance as on 1 July 2018 1,082,161,080 7,505,000,048 49,536,510 3,662,446,392 12,299,144,030
Cash Dividend Paid during the Year - - (1,515,025,512) (1,515,025,512)
Transferred to General Reserve: - 2,100,000,000 (2,100,000,000)
Net Profit after Tax for the Year 2018-2019 - - - 3,799,137,134 3,799,137,134
Balance as at 30 June 2019 1,082,161,080 9,605,000,048 49,536,510 3,846,558,014 14,583,255,652
p — #‘/

.
Company Secretary General Mahager (A & F)

Mansgig Divestor

Diécmr

Chairman
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MEGHNA PETROLEUM LIMITED

Statement of Cash Flows
For the vear ended 30 June 2019
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01 July 2018 to

01 July 2017 ta

P oy

Pl

30 Juhe 2019 30 June 2018
Note(s) Taka Taka
A. Operating Activities
Cash Received from Customers 189,309,687 278 175,496,335.763
Cash Paid to Suppliers, Employees and Others (200,234 417,704} | | (165,577.002,751)
Cash from operation 29 (10,924,730,426) 9.919.243.012
Cash Received from Non-Operating Income 4,014,795,566 3,378,205.107
Cash Payment [or Financial Expenses (255,645,585) (211.676,232)
Income Tax Paid (1,170,149,586) (990,259,338)
Net Cash Generated by Operating Activitles (8,335,730,031) 12,095,512, 549
B. Investing Activities
Capital Expenditures (271,354.230) (277.166,613)
Short Term Investments 2,911,895,908 (6,283.746,722)
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities 2,640.541,678 (6,560,913,335)
C. Financing Activities
Dividend Paid (1.511.337.647) (1,187.505,142)
Net Cash Used in Financing Activities {1,511,337.647) (1,187,505,142)
D, Net Increase of Cash and Cash Equivalents during the year (A+B+C) (7,206,526,000) 4,347,094,072
E. Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents 29,897,925 691 25,550.831.619
F. Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents (D+E) 22,691,399.691 29,897,925,691
Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share (NOCFPS) 28 (77.03) 111.77

&

el

Company Secretary General Mahager (A & F)  Managing Directar Difectar

Meghna Petroleum Limited &7

Chairman
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MEGHNA PETROLEUM LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
As at and for the year ended 30 June 2019

Loo THE REPORTING ENTITY
Lo1 Legal Form of Enterprise

Meghna Petroleum Limited (hereinafter referred to as the company) was incorporated in Bangladesh on 27
December, 1977 as a Private Limited Company. Allbut six shares of the Company are held by the Bangladesh
Petroleum Corporation (hereinafter referred (o as BPC).Subsequently it converted into a Public Limited Company
on 29 May 2007 vide special resolution dated 29 May 2007 under the Companies Act 1994, As resolved in the
Board of BPC, the present owner of the shares, and also as per resolution taken in the EGM.the Company shall
off load 12,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk 10 each to the general public / institutions at market price in
accordance with regulation 5 of Stock Exchange (direct listing) regulations 2006, the Depository Act 1999 and
regulations issued there under. The shares were floated for public offering on 14 January 2008,

The registered office and principal place of business of the company is located at 58-59, Aprabad Commercial
Area, Chattogram, Bangladesh,

1.02 Nature of the Business

The activities of the Company comprise the procurement, storage and marketing of Petroleum products and
Lubricants, Bitumen, Liguefied Petroleum Gas (LPG) and Battery Water in Bangladesh.

2.00 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.01 S t of Compli

The Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis following accrual basis of accounting
except for Cash Flows Statement in accordance with the International Accounting Standards (IASs)and
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs)as adopted in Bangladesh by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB).

2.02 Basis of Reporting

The financial statements are prepared and presented for external users by the company in accordance with
identified financial reporting framework, Presentation has been made in compliance with the requirements of LAS
1 - “Presentation of Financial Statements”, The financial statements comprise of:

a) A statement of financial position as at 30 June 2019,

b) A statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the year ended 30 June 2019,
c) A statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2019.

d) A statement of cash flows for the year ended 30 June 2019,

e) Notes, comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and explanatory information.

2.03 Other Regulatory Compliances

The Company is also required to comply with the following major laws and regulations along with the Companies
Act, 1994;

The Income Tax Ordinance, 1984

The Income Tax Rules, 1984

The Value Added Tax Act, 1991

The Value Added Tax Rules, 1991

The Customs Act, 1969

Bangladesh Labour Law, 2006

The Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969
The Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987
Securities and Exchange Commission Act, 1993

Vs . Meghna Petroleum Limited
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Authorization for Issue
The financial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 08 November 2019,

Basis of Measurement

The Financial Statements have been prepared on going concern basis under the historical cost convention.

Functional and Presentation Currency

The financial statements are presented in Bangladesh Taka which is the Company's functional currency, All
financial information presented in Taka has been rounded off to the nearest integer.

Cash Flows Statement

Statement of Cash Flows is prepared principally in accordance with 1AS-7"Statement of Cash Flows™and the cash
flows from operating activities have been presented under direct method. Areconciliation of nel income or net
profit with cash flows from operating activities making adjustments for non-cash items, for non-operating items

and for the net changes in operating accruals as per requirement of Securities and Exchange Rules 1987,

Going Concern

The company has adequate resources to coniinue its operation in foreseeable future. For this reason the
directors continue to adopt going concern basis in preparing the financial statements, The cument revenue
generations and resources of the company provide sufficient fund to meet the present requirements of its
existing business and operation.

Reporting Period

These financial statements of the company cover one year from 1 July to 30 June and is followed consistently.

Applicable Accounting Standards

The following [ASsand IFRSsare applicable for preparation and reporting of the Financial Statements for the

period under review:

TAS -1 Presentation of Financial Statements

IAS -2 Inventories

IAS -7  Statements of Cash Flows

IAS -8  Accounting Policics, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
IAS - 10 Events after the reporting Period

IAS - 12 Income Taxes

IAS - 16 Property, Plant and Equipment

IAS-17 Leases

IAS - 19 Employee Benefits

IAS-21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates

TAS - 24 Related Party Disclosures

1AS - 33 Earnings Per Share

IAS - 36 Impairment of Assets

TAS - 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
TFRS - 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

IFRS -9 Financial Instruments

IFRS- 15 Revenue from Contract with Customers
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211 Initial Application of New Standards

The entity has initially applied IFRS9 and IFRS15 from 01 July 2018, These twe new standards do not have a
material effect on the financial statements,

Due to the transition methods chosen by the management in applying these standards, comparative information
throughout these financial statements has not been restated to reflect the requirements of the new standards.

212 Standards Adopted but not yet Effective

The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB)has adopted following new standard and
amendment Lo standard -

IFRS - 16 Leases

IFRS16 eliminates the earlier operating/finance lease dual accounting model for leases. Instead, there is a single,
financial position accounting model, similar to current finance lease accounting. Issued in January 2016, the new

IFRSis replaced the existing guidance in IAS17 Leases, IFRSI6 is effective for annual reporting periods beginning

on or after | January 2019,

The Company is assessing the potential impact on its financial statements resulting from the application of IFRS
16 on its financial statements.

213 Use of Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of the Financial Staternents is in conformity with IASand IFRSrequires management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported
amounts of assels, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

In particular, information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying
accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements is
included in the following notes:

Noted  : Property, Plant and Equipment

Note 6 : Goodwill

Mote 8 : Inventories

MNote 9 : Trade and Other Receivables

MNote 14 : Defined Benefit Obligations - Gratuity
Note 15 : Deferred Tax Liabilities

Mote 20 : Income Tax Payable

214 Classification of Current and Non-Current

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the statement of financial position based on current/non-current
classification.

An assel is currenl when it is:
- Expected to be realised or intended to sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle
- Held primarily for the purpose of trading
- Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period
Or,
- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve
maonths after the reporting period
All other assets are classified as non-current.

@ Meghna Petroleum Limited
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A liability is current when:
It is expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle
1t is held primarily for the purpose of trading
It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting peried
Or,
There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period

The company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and lHabilities.

Comparative Information and Reclassification

Comparative information has been disclosed for all numerical information in the financial statements and also the
narrative and descriptive information when it is relevant for understanding of the current period financial
statements. To facilitate comparison, certain relevant balances pertaining to the previous period have been

rearranged/reclassified wh considered necessary to conform to current periods presentation.
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The specific accounting policies selected and applied by the Company’s management for significant transactions
and events that have material effect within the framework of [AS-1"Presentation of Financial Statements”, in
preparation and presentation of financial statements have been consistently applied throughout the year and
were also consistent with those used in earlier vears.

For a proper understanding of the financial statements, these accounting policies are set oul below in one place
as prescribed by the IAS-1“Presentation of Financial Statements”. The rece dations of IAS-Irelating to the
format of financial statements were also taken into full consideration for fair presentation.

Sel out below is an index of the significant accounting policies, the details of which are available on the following:

3.01 Consistency

3.02 Property, plant and equipment
3.03 Capital work-in-progress

3.04 Leases

3.05 Inventories

3.06 Financial assels

3.07 Financial liabilities

3.08 Impairment
3.09 Share capital
3.10 General reserve

311 Employee benefits

3.12 Taxation

3.13 Provisions, contingent liahilities and contingent assets
314 Revenue

315 Other income - non-operating

3.16 Eamings per share (EPS)

317 Foreign currency transactions

3.18 Events after the reporting period

3.19 General

Consistency

Unless otherwise stated, the accounting policies and methods of comp used in preparation of Financial
Statements for the year ended 30 June 2019 are consistent with those policies and methods adopted in preparing
the Financial Statements for the yvear ended 30 June 2018,
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.02 Property, plant and Equipment
3.02.01 Recognition and Measurement

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation except freehold land which are
stated at cost.

Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the assets. The cost of self
constructed /finstatled assets includes the cost of materials and direct labour and any other costs directly
attributable to bringing the assets to the working condition for its intended use and the cost of dismantling and
removing the items and restoring the site on which they are located,

When parts of an ilem of properly, planl and equipment have different uselul lives, they are accounted for as
separate items {major components) of property, plant and equipment.

3.02.02 Subsequent Costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized inthe carrying amount of the
item ifit is probable that the future benefit embodied within the part willflow to the company and its cost can be
measured reliably, The costs of the day to day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognized in profit
or loss as incurred.

3.02.03 Depreciation

Mo depreciation is charged on frechold considering the unlimited life. Leasehold land is amortized according to
the amortization schedule. In respect of all other property, plant and eguipment, depreciation is recognized in
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income on straight-line method over the estimated useful
lives of property, plant and equipment.

Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and condition necessary
for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Depreciation of an asset ceases at
earlier of the date that the asset is classified as held for sale in accordance with IFRSS and the date that the asset
is derecognised. The depreciation method used reflects the pattern in which the asset's economic benefits are
consumed by the entity. After considering the useful life of assets as per IAS-16"Property, plant and equipment”,
the annual depreciation have been applied equal allocation of total cost over useful life of assets which is
considered reasonable by the management,

The principal annual rates are as follows:

Category of Assels Rates of Depreciation (%)
Leasehold Land 1.01-3.33
Buildings 6.6
Plant & Machinery 6.6
Vehicle 6.6-20
Computer & Accessories 20
Furniture and Fixture 6.6
Filling and Service Station Facilities 6.6
il Tanker & Floating Equipment 6.6
Storage Tanks 6.6
Equipment and Fittings 6.6
Sundry Plants 6.6

Depreciation methods and useful lives are reassessed at the reporting date and adjusted if appropriate.

Upon retirement  of assets, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the accounts and
resulting gain or loss is charged or credited to statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.
303 Capital Work-In-Progress

Property, plant and equipment under construction/acquisition is accounted for as capital work-in-progress until
construction/acguisition is completed and measured at cost.
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Leases

At inception of an arrangement, the company determines whether the arrangement is or contains a lease. At
inception or on reassessment of an amangement that contains a lease, the entity separates payments and other
consideration required by the arrangement into those for the lease and those for other elements on the basis of
their relative fair values,

Finance Lease

Leases in terms of which the company assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified
as finance leases. Upon initial recognition the leased asset is measured at an amount equal to the lower of its fair
value and the present value of the minimum lease payments. Subsequent to initial recognition, the asset is
accounted for in accordance with the accounting policy applicable to that asset. Minimum lease payments made
under finance lease are apportioned  between the finance expense and the reduction of outstanding liability, The
finance expense is allocated to each year during the lease term so as to produce a constant rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the liahility.

Operating Lease

Leases that are not finance lease are considered as operating leases and the leased assets are not recognised in
the Company's Statement of Financial Position. Payments made under operating leases are recognised in profit or
loss on a straight line basis over the term of the lease,

Inventories

Nature of inventories

Inventories comprise petroleum products, lubricants, LPG, bitumen, receptacles and stores and spares etc.
Valuation of inventories

Inventories are measured at lower of cost and net realizable value in accordance with IAS-2"Inventories™. Net
realizable value is based on estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less any further costs
expected to be incurred to make the sale.

Basis of valuation are as follows:

Category Basis of valuation
Petroleum Products : Weighted Average Cost or ERLTransfer Price or net realizable value

whichever is lower.
Other Products and Store & Spares + Weighted Average Cost

Financial Assets

The company initially recognizes receivables and deposits on the date that they are originated. Allother financial
assets are recognized initially on the wade date, which is the date the company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument.

The company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the assel expire,
or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows on the financial asset in a transaction in which
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred.

Financial assets include Short Term Investments, Trade and Other Receivables, Advances, Deposilts and
Prepaymenis and Cash and cash equivalents,

Trade and Other Receivables

Accounts and other receivables are initiallyrecognized at cost which is the fair value of the consideration givenin
return. After initial recognition, these are carried at cost less impairment losses, if any, due to un-collectability of
any amount so recognized.

Provision for doubtful debis is made based on the company policy. Bad debts are written off on consideration ol
the status of individual debtors,
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3.06.02 Shorl Term Investments
Shor term investments include Fixed Deposits Receipts (FDRs) which are held with various banks and Investment

Corporation of Bangladesh in the name of the Company for more than three months. These FDRs are renewed
upon maturity at the option of the company.

3.06.03 Advances, Deposits and Prepayments

Advances are initially measured at cost, After initial recognition, advances are carried at cost less deductions,
adjustments or charges to other account heads such as property, plant and equipment, inventory or expenses.

Deposits are measured at payment value.

Prepayments are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, prepayments are carried at cost less charges
to profit or loss,

3.06.04 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash-and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand and demand deposits, together with short-term, highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible to a known amount of cash, and that are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value.

307 Financial Liabilities

The company recognizes all financial liabilities on the trade date which is the date the company becomes a party
to the contractual oblipations of the instrument. The company derecognizes a financial liability when its
contractual obligations are discharged, cancelled or expired. Financial liabilities comprise Trade Creditors and
other financial obligations,

3.07.01 Creditors and Accruals

The company recognizes a financial lability when its contractual obligations arising from past evenls are certain
and the settlement of which is expected to result in an outflow from the company of resources embodying
economic benefits,

3.08 Impairment
3.08.01 Financial Assets

Financial assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss are assessed at each reporting date to determine
whether there is objective evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is impaired if objective evidence indicates
that a loss event has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset and that the loss event had a negative
effect on the estimated future cash flows of that asset that can be estimated reliably.

3.08.02 Non-Financial Assets

The carrying amounts of the company's non-financial asscts, other than inventories and deferred tax asscts are
reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such
indication exists then the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated. Animpairment loss is recognized if the
carrying amount of an asset or its related cash-generating unit {(CGU) exceeds its estimated recoverable amount.

3.09 Share Capital

Paid-up-capital represents total amount contributed by the shareholders and bonus shares issued by the
company to the ordinary shareholders. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of ordinary shares are
recognized as expenses as and when incurred. Holders of ordinary shares are entitled 1o receive dividends as
declared from time to time and are entitled to vote at shareholders’ meetings. Inthe event of a winding up of the
company, ordinary sharcholders rank after all other shareholders, Creditors are fully entitled to any procceds of
liquidation before all shareholders.

310 General Reserve
The general reserve is created from time to time by transferring profits from retained earnings to meet [utare
known or unknown requirements. Asthe general reserve is created by a transfer from one component of equity
to another and is not an item of other comprehensive income, items included in the general reserve willnot be
reclassified subsequently to profit or loss.
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31 Employee benefits

The Company maintains both defined contribution plan and defined benefit plan for its eligible permanent
employees, Employees are covered under the Group Insurance Scheme.

3.11.01 Defined contribution plan

The Company maintains a recognized provident fund @ 10% of basic pay (Equally contributed by employee &
employer) for all eligible permanent employees, The said fund is managed by the Board of Trustees.

3.11.02 Defined benefit plan

The Company operates an recognized funded gratuity scheme for its permanent employees. The said fund is
managed by the Board of Trustees.

Service length Payment basis
Less than Five {5) years Nil
For 5 years and above As per terms of Employees Gratuity Fund Scheme

3.11.03 Workers' profit participation and welfare funds

The company also recognizes a provision for Workers' profit participation and welfare funds @ 5% of net profit
before tax in accordance with the provision of Section 234 (Kha), Chapter 15 of Bangladesh Labour Law 2006,

312 Taxation
3.12.01 Current tax

The company has been maintaining provision for taxation using rates enacted at the reporting date as per Income
Tax Qrdinance, 1984, The applicable rate is 25% for the year.

3.12.02 Deferred tax

Deferred tax liabilities are the amount of income taxes payable in the future periods in respect of taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are the amount of income taxes recoverable in future periods in
respect of deductible temporary differences. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax
consequences of timing differences arising between the carrying values of assets, liabilities, income and
expenditure and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and
tax laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted at the statement of financial position date. The impact
of changes on the account in the deferred tax assets and liabilities has also been recognized in the statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income as per 1A5-12 "Income Taxes".

The deferred tax asset/income or liability/expenses does not create a legal liability/recoverability to and from the
income tax authority.

313 Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A provision is recognized in the statement of financial position when the company has a legal or contractual
obligation as a result of 2 past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Contingencies arising from
claims, litigations, assessments, fine, penalties etc. are recorded when it is probable that a liability has been
incurred and the amount can be reasonably estimated. |n accordance with 1AS-37 “"Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets”, contingent labilities and commitments are disclosed in the financial
statements,

314 Revenue

In compliance with the reguirements of IFRS 15: Commission earnings from sales of petroleum products are
measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Commission on petroleum products are
determined by Government through official gazette notification issued from time to time.
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Revenue is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer,
recovery of the consideration is probable, the associated costs and possible retwrn of goods can be estimated
reliably, there is no continuing management involvement with the goods, and the amount of revenue can be
measured reliably.

315 Other Income - Non-Operating

Other non-operating income includes land rent, service charges, fillingand power station rent, MPLproducts
handling, interest income on delayed payment, interest income from SNDand FDR profit on disposal of assets,
commission and service charges and sale of scrap, Other non-operating income are recognized as revenue
income as and when accrued / realized.

316 Earnings Per Share (EFS)

The company calculates Earnings per share (EPS)in accordance with IAS33 “Eamnings per share” which has been
shown on the face of Statement of profit or loss and other Comprehensive Income.

3.16.01 Basis of Earnings

The Company calculates earnings for the year attributable of the ordinary shareholders. Asthere no preference
dividend, minority interest or extra ordinary items, the net profit after tax for the year has been considered as
fully attributable to ordinary shareholders.

3.16.02 Basic Earnings Per Share
Thishas been calculated by dividing the basic earnings by the number of ordinary shares outstanding during the
year.

3.16.03 Diluted Earnings Per Share

Diluted earnings per share is required to be calculated for the year when there is scope for dilution exists.

3.16.04 Re-stated Earnings Per Share
Issue of bonus share in any year requires re-stating the EPSof the prior year. In such a case, the EPScaleulation
for those and any prior financial statements presented are based on the new number of shares.

317 Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Takaat the rates prevailing on the dates of the transactions.
Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies at the date of statement of financial position are retranslated
into Bangladesh taka at the exchange rate prevailing on that date. Allexchange differences if any, are recognized
in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

The company is exposed to currency risk on certain revenues and purchases of raw materials and equipment.
Company's foreign currency transactions are denominated in USDand relate to import of capital machinery and
raw materials.

318 Events After the Reporting Period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional information about the company's position at the date of
statement of financial position or those that indicate the going concern assumption is not appmpriale are
reflected in the Financial Statements. Events after the reporting period that are nol adjusting events are disclosed
in the notes when material,

319 General

i) Prior year's figures have been rearranged wherever considered necessary to ensure comparability with the
current year,
ii) Bracket figures denote negative,

iii) Figures appearing in these accounts have been rounded off to the nearest taka.
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E 4100 Property, Plant and Equipment - at enst less Accumulated Depreciation Amonntin Taka
&2 Freehold  Leasehold Plant & Furstwe  Fillng & Seeviee CLIMEr & g Computer  Equipment
e S 5 : age Sundh
Lo L PR ey YU e Sttin Padiitis i Tanks & Acressories & Fittings Pl Tkt
g “AlCost
=) Balance as om | Jaly 2017 SHSS6N2  RTICNG SORMLES 1IN0 9022590 I2BI03N6  ASTATATD  DISGASL OIZA4I609  IRTOMDOR 59863080 209308661 2310204853
o Additions during 2017-2018 - 83,039,588 IGO0 BIEES  OIWST IG2SMS LU LOBS250  ASIS4M G6EMSSI 28707628
~ Adjustment made during 20172018 - - - - (3:249,000) - - - - - - (3.245,000)
% Balance as at 30 June 2018 ISGRMSY  BTIRN6 SILAILMI  LITIM0 1070615 ISIN69T1  ATALN9  JB2SHTHE 9MQISS0T 29730050 GAABIST 215939214 2SESLISL
E Blance as om | Jaly 2018 SEREN  BTIENG SIALH 1370 0TIEL590  ISIAYI AMENON I SMINSNT 29T MASIT 2TRE24 1564032151
Additons during 2018.201 £ 479675 2569 AT 9045 WA ATO606 IOMMEES AT 21SE03%5
= Adjastment made during 2018-2019 . . . . . . . - - . . .
E Balance a5 at 30 June 2019 INGRED  RTIENE GISTILTIS LT30S ISEMGIS  SE6ET4ET  IB2SITHE 062SELAM  MO2IRASH €1SI823  31SEEE800  2TI9EIATE
§. Accumulated Depreciation
Balance s em | July 2007 2390640 0O LTI TRITOSSE  GTESIM0 26LMEIST  ISASLING  M6SEII30 ISORA4IT IAM0606  TATSLIEL 108231146
Depreciation Rate 101%-3.33% 660% £60% 6620% 660% f60% 660% GER W% 660% 660%
Chasge for e year 20172018 10650 31539668 - 7219646 TRE06 LRG0 1619400 6220 108 LIMET  16STESZ  MOANETS
Adnstment made during 20172018 : . (3.245,000) - - - - - - - (3,145.000)
Balanee s 5t 30 June 2018 LSI0 JSEOG0EN  IATIAN TLMLGM  TSINMG  ISANIERS) 1697053 N2NIS0  Z6ONSAM 365N 03NLEET 11194811
Bilance as on | Jaly 2018 25890 WS008 LM TLMIEM  TSIEI6  DM4REESS  ISOMSE 4N RISAW SN WBLERT 121949101
Tepreciuion Rate L01%-35%  660R 660% £620% 660% 660% 660% G0 NMIE 660% 660%
Chasge for the yesr 2018-2015 IS0 369250 - 1313922 LML INISIAL L4S4BI2 SS202859 L3332 MOSAES  1STI6T 150935466
Adjusiment made during 2018-201% - - - - - - - - - - -
30 June 2019 1665940 8752368 LTI MASSEN0  B2SLAT  NILOSMMO  IRAISMS 47545109 IBSTH METAIN 110058058 13MAL4SET
Carrying Amounts
Asat 30 June 2018 956682 61916 336371408 © 00N TSI NILWAIS 21283060 SMOIBIT 283830 109N 8560752 13MSTR0N
Asat 30 June 2019 9868682 G066 35958.850 - B 1ML SELIET 1988 81136295 10004411 25610841 1409220859
401 Status of land mutation

The Company owns 7,467 decimals of land in various kecations undes the Meghna Petroleum Company Limitedand ESSO out of which 6,011 decimals bas already muted under iis present name and remaining 1456 decimals are in process of

midaticn,

LL

402 Depreciation Appropriated to;

Administrative, selling and distribution expenses

Ol July 2018 t0 08 July 2007 to.

30 Jane 219 30 June 2015
Note Teke Taka
n 150.955.466 140525475

150955466 14035875
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30 June 2019 30 June 2018
Nuotels) Taka Taka
5.040 Capital Work-in-Progress
Opening balance 76,043,662 55,953,347
Add: Addition during the year 5.01 271,354,230 277,166,413
347,397,892 333,119,960
Less: Capitalized during the year 501 (215,603 325) {257.076,298)
131,794,567 76,043,662
5.01 Details of Capital Work in Progress
Opening . Capitalized Closing
Eeartioubies Balance Stditios during the year Balance
Buildings 48,667,122 137,407,120 (34,279,675) 131,794,567
Furniture & Fixtures - 477,647 (477.647) -
Filling & Service Station Facilitics 8,529,440 60,511,017 (69,040.457) -
Storage Tanks 5,953,984 32,371,913 (38,325,897)
Computer & Accessories - 479,606 (479.606) -
Equipment & Fittings 1 3,034,665 (3,034.666) -
Sundry Plant 12,893,115 36,836,570 (49,729,685) =
Vehicles 235,692 (235,692) -

76,043,662 271,354,230 (215,603,325) 131,794,567

These costs include costs ineurred initially to construet property, plant and equipment (PPE).Construction costs are
transferred (o PPE when the construction is completed.

30 June 2019 30 June 2018

Note(s) Taka Taka
6.00 Goodwill
Opening halance: 16,616,941 24925412
Amortization during the year 22.00 (8,308.471) (B,308,471)
Closing balance 8,308,470 16,616,941

6.01 The Company purchased 4,000 shares of Tk.100each (80% of the issued shares) of Salateen Syndicate Limited (herein
alter referred Lo as SSL) for Tk, 5,000,000 only in 1982 - 1983 accounting year from the Government of Bangladesh
through tender. Out of the aforesaid price, the Govemnment granted relief of Tk 487,000 to the Company for
occupancy by a tenant of certain propertics of SSL.The Company paid Tk. 68,800 on account stamp duty and a
further sum of Tk. 3,000 as legal fee.

Againthe Company purchased rest 20% i.e. 1,000 shares and Tk:42,837,500 was paid on 11 May 2010 as purchase
consideration. Thus the toial investment stood of Tk. 47,422,300,

The Company nominated 04 (four) officialsin the board of Salateen Syndicate Limited by transferring 500 shares free
of cost in the name of those officials, The honorable High Court Divisionof the Supreme Court of Bangladesh in their
order dated 12 November 2012 directed the company to issue 110.95 share of Tk.10each of Meghna Petroleum
Limited against 01 share of Tk.100 each of Salateen Syndicate Limited. This decision was apparently given by the
honorable High Court Division of The Supreme Court of Bangladesh due o misrepresentation  of fact by the
company’s legal advisor.

Company management decided to go back to the High Court Divisionof The Supreme Court of Bangladesh for a
correction in the verdict which was approved by the Board of Directors in their meeting # 468 held on 23 July 2014
Under the situation the Company management considered the difference between purchase price and net book value

of asset being net loss as goodwill. It may be mentioned here that the land and building owned by SSLlocated at
Motijheel C/A, Dhaka has also been considered at book value. By obtaining a professional opinion about impairment
of Goodwillthe Company's Board by their resolution dated 27 July 2016 decided to impair the Goodwillby five years
equally i.e. Tk, 8308471 per year totalling Tk. 41,542,354 effective from the year ended 30 June 2016,
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7.00 Short Term Investments (FDR)
Name of the Banks
Agrani Bank Limited
Bangladesh Commerce Bank Limited
Bank Asia Limited
Basic Bank Limited
First Security Islami Bank Limited
Padma Bank Limited*
Janata Bank Limited
Standard Bank Limited
NRB Global Bank Limited
Sonali Bank Limited
Union Bank Limited

*Previously as Farmers Bank Limited

8.00 Inventories
Stores & Spares
Product and Receptacles

8.01 Stores & Spares
Terminal South-1
Terminal South-2
Terminal North

8.02 Product and Receptacles
Refined Products
LFG
Bitumen
Lubricants
Receptacles

In - Transit

Vs

~ 20182019

30 June 2019 30 June 2018

Taka Taka
- 20,991,507
734,336,499 678,956,164
- 50,061,644
551,364,461 791250000
2315418449 2,138,753.425
104,398,629 160,936,644
51,447,052 -
215,171,948 -
4,603,021,310 5.040,762,329
106,202,741 153,202,055

1,325,198,352 4,883,541,781

11,006,559,641  13,918,455,549

30 June 2019 30 June 2018
Note(s) Taka Taka

8.01 91,372,523 77678435
8.02 13,700,321,184 13,740,424 864
13,791,693,707 13,818,103,299
91,115,757 77.414,429
58,514 58,514
198,252 205,492
91,372,523 77,678,435
21.04 12,634,497.310 12,935,133,997
21.04 1,651,270 2,164,280
214 4,688,920 6,687,931
1,010,528,282 703,936,097
8.295.493 8,146,679
13,659,661,275 13,638,068,984
40,639,909 £2,355,880

13,700,321,184  13,740,424,864

8.03 The Company has adjusted the net value of products given as loan to other units of Bangladesh Petroleum
Corporation (BPC) after having approval from board of directors through board resolution in 558th board meeting

dated 11 November 2018 and charged to profit or loss.

9.00 Trade and Other Receivables
Trade Receivables
Other Receivahbles

Meghna Petroleum Limited

30 June 2019 30 June 2018
Note(s) Taka Taka
9.01 1,405,400,986 1,544,204,777
9.02 27,665,531 862 38,304,566,193

29,070,932,848 39,938,770,970
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9.01 Trade Receivables
Bangladesh Shipping Corporation
Bangladesh Railway
Defence Service
Power Development Board
Chittagong Port Authority
Chemical Industries Corporation
Bangladesh Ordinance Factories
Bangladesh Coast Guard (Chittagong)
Bangladesh Coast Guard (Khulna)
Bangladesh Inland Water Transport Authority
Bangladesh Inland Water Transport Corporation
Bangladesh 0il Gas Minerals Corporation (Petrobangla)
Bangladesh Biman
Bangladesh Road Transport Corparation
Adamiji Jute Mills Limited
Agent and Dealer
Other Consumers

Provision for doubtful debts

2.02 Other Receivables
Government Institutions
0il Sector
Others
Provision for doubtful debts

9.03 0il Sector
BPC Current Account
BPC Freight Pool Account
Other Companies

9.04 Ageing of Trade Receivable
Upto 6 months
Over 6 months but less than 12 months
12 months or above

10.00 Advances, Deposits and Pre-payments
Advances
Security Deposits
Pre-payments

10.01 Advances
Advance 1o Employees
Advance Income Tax
Chittagong Custoim Authority
Against Expense
Mongla Qil Instalkation
Lube Blending Plant
Chittagong Port Authority

80

30 June 2019 30 June 2018
Mote(s) Taka Taka

= 491,316
759,433,849 923,808 585
378,967,930 338,532,486
109,364,756 111,294,728
56,522,673 39,221,196
51,913,907 51,913,907
3,539,550 2,095,875
100,556,489 54,332,441
269,548 76,498
s 2579
4,030.758 4,030,758
207,285 207,285
81,006 81,005
75,320 75,320
53,153 53,153
109,214 856 103,504,426
2,051,030 1,859,000
1,576,282,200 1,631,580,648
(170,881,214) (87,375.871)
1,405,400,986 1,544,204,777
1,522,519 1,522,519
9.03 27,570,154,764  38314,598,125
102,025,660 80,816,698
(8,171,081) (2,371,149)
27,665,531,862  38,394,566,193

27,568,352,119

1,802,645

34,266,791,502
4,045,468,192

2,338,430
27,570,154,764 _ 38,314,598,124

925,504,003 954,096,789

17,110,009 296,686,769

633,668,098 380,797,091

1,576,282,200 _ 1,631,580,649

10.01 1,773,714,087 1,702,123,143
10.02 99,457,365 99,157,365
10.03 12,904,526 12,197,812
1,886,076,878 1,813,478,320

10.01.01 62,131,558 69604218
100102 912,023,110 831,140,866
- 31,519,080

83,935,627 64,159,148

714,609,892 692,958,250

1,014,800 1,014,800

: 11,726,781

1,773,714,987 __ 1,702,123,143
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30 June 2019 30 June 2018
Note(s) Taka Taka
10,0101 Advance to Employees

House Building & Land Purchase Finance Scheme 39,302,309 42 874,191

Against Salaries and Festivals 366,211 198,824

Car Purchase 6,844 445 5,977,502
Company's Business 4,137,642 6,284,703

Advance against Employee Taxes ¢ U/S 64) 11,480,951 14,264,998
62,131,558 69,604,218

Advance to employees represents amount of advances recoverable in cash or adjustment against salary of employees

of the Company.

10.01.02 Advance Income Tax

Opening balance 831,140,866 647,633,710
Add: Paid/deducted during the year 1,170,149,586 830,918,717
Less: Adjusted during the year (1,089,267 342) (647,411,561)
Closing balance 912,023,110 831,140,866
1002 Security Deposits
Eastern Lubricants Blenders Limited 2,500,000 2,500,000
Standard Asiatic Qil Company Limited 5,000,000 5,000,000
LPG Plant 90,279,141 90,279,141
Electricity & Telephone 439319 439,319
Bangladesh Railway 199.781 199,781
Karnafuly Gas Distribution Company 61,920 61,920
Mongla custom Authority 300,000 -
Others 677,204 677,204
99,457,365 99,157,365
10,03  Pre-payments
Rent & Rates 12,904,526 12,197,812
12,904,526 12,197,812
11.00  Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash in Hand 11.01 4,075,000 3,525,000
Cash at Banks 11.02 16,737,126,109  25,117,963,517
Fixed Deposit Receipts (FDRs) 11.03 5,950,198,582 4,776,437,174
22,691,399,691  29,897,925,691
1101  Cash in Hand
Head Office 350,000 300,000
Main Installation 300,000 300,000
Aligonj Depot 20,000 20,000
Baghabari Depot 125,000 125,000
Barishal Barge 100,000 100,000
Bhairab Bazar Depot 125,000 125,000
Bogra LPG Supply Point 70,000 70,000
Chandpur Depot 100,000 100,000
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Chilmari Barge
Daulatpur Depot
Dhaka Office
Emergency POL Depot
Fatullah Depot
Godnail Depot
Harian Depot
Jhalakati Depot
Khulna Depot
MMSC Dhaka
Moglabazar Depot
Maongla Oil Depot
Natore Depot
Parbatipur Depot
Rangpur Depat
Sreemongal Depot

Cash at Banks

AB Bank Limited

Agrani Bank Limited

Bank Asia Limited

CITI Bank N.A, Limited

Dutch Bangla Bank Limited
Eastern Bank Limited

First Security Islami Bank Limited
TFIC Bank Limited

Janata Bank Limited

Mercantile Bank Limited
National Bank Limited

NRB Commercial Bank Limited
NCC Bank Limited

One Bank Limited

Prime Bank Limited

Pubali Bank Limited

Sonali Bank Limited

Southeast Bank Limited
Standard Chartered Bank Limited
The City Bank Limited

United Commercial Bank Limited
Uttara Bank Limited

30 June 2019 30 June 2018

Taka Taka
20,000 20,000
320,000 320,000
500,000 500,000
125,000 125,000
200,000 200,000
300,000 300,000
50,000 50,000
125,000 125,000
20,000 20,000
300,000 300,000
100,000 100,000
500,000 -
50,000 50,000
125,000 125,000
75,000 75,000
75,000 75,000
4,075,000 3,525,000

1,273,718,637 1,367,703,902

37,469,830 214,150,301
237,167,501 28987 628
50,431,205 88,281,515
44,697,000 5,033,147

965,228 468 1,357,210,139
2463973917 6,941,179.515
1,284,335,010 2,532,519,336

272,603,708 151,892,768
1,648,575,332 831,546,638
2,331,403 984 4,828,934 030

138,259,226 65,674,295

063,498 318 1,463,529,813
1,715,561,810 1,014,561,048

259,159,830 50,519,804
615,246,872 427,436,056
16,656,297 8,010,785
1,007,780,755 1,773,830,861
127037813 T7.886,143
451,588 668 447,775,127
344,218,109 1,126,705,925
488,513,819 312,594,741

16,737,126,109 25,117,963,517

Fixed Deposit Receipts (FDRs)
Name of the Banks Tetitire Rate of Interest
Agrani Bank Limited 3 Months 6.50% 1,250,890,410 1,106,978 818
Bangladesh Krishi Bank Limited - - - 21,100,000
Basic Bank Limited 3 Months 6.50% - 7.00% 1,819,530,965 1,509,246,575
Padma Bank Limited 3 Months 9.00% - 10% 26,216,931 -
Janata Bank Limited & ] - 302,301,370
NRE Global Bank Limited 3 Months 10.00% 51,502,740 1,028 369,863
Rupali Bank Limited 3 Months 6.75% 2,301,701,372 402,528,767
Standard Bank Limited - - . 102,410,411
Sonali Bank Limited 3 Months 6.50% 500,356,164 -
Union Bank Limited - - - 103,501,370
5#5& 198&82 4=7'?6£7=174
- 0] Meghna Petroleum Limited
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30 June 2019 30 June 2018
Taka Taka
12.00 Share Capital
No. of Shares
Authorised Capital:
400,000,000  Ordinary Shares of Tk 10 cach 4,000,000,000 4,000,000,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital
3 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each fully paid-up in cash 30 i
5,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each issued for consideration other than 50,000,000 50,000,000
cash on 29 February 1984
4,500,002 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each issued as bonus share on 25 June 45,000,020 45,000,020
2005
930,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each issued as bonus share on 28 June 9,300,000 9,500,000
2007
29,549,995 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 cach issued as bonus share on 27 August 205,499,950 295,499,950
2007
4,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk, 10 cach issued as bonus (1049 stock dividend) 40,000,000 40,000,000
share on 27 June 2009
2,200,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each issued as bonus (5% stock dividend) 22,000,000 22,000,000
share on 26 June 2010
2,310,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each issued as bonus (3% stock dividend) 23,100,000 23,100,000
share on 7 May 2011
14,553,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk, 10 each issued as bonus (309 stock dividend) 145,530,000 143,530,000
share on 25 February 2012
18,918,900 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 cach issued as bonus (309 stock dividend) 189,189,000 189,189,000
share on 26 January 2013
16,396,380 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each issued as bonus {20% stock dividend) 163,963,800 163,963 800
share on 17 January 2014 E
9,837,828 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each issued as bonus (10% stock dividend) 08,378,280 8,378,280
share on 16 January 2015
108,216,108 1,082,161,080 1,082,161,080
12,01 Composition of Share Holdings
As at 30 June 2019 As at 30 June 2018
Name of Shareholders No. of Holding No. of Holding
Shares (%) Shares (%)
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation 63,486,782 58.67 63,486,782 58.67
Tnstitutions (Financial & Others) 34,962,291 3231 15,276,212 3260
Individuals 9,767,035 9.02 9,453,114 873
Total 108,216,108 100.00 108,216,108 100.00
Classification of Shares by Holding
As at 30 June 2019 As at 30 June 2018
e e iy ;n‘;ﬂ'::s No. ul‘Sluamesl Holding (%) ;u':;::s ;:;r':: Holding (%)
Less than or equal 500 6.874 856,722 0,79 7,148 910,198 0.84
501 10 5,000 2,247 3,573,025 3.30 2,360 3,577,063 13
5,001 to 10,000 176 1,286,435 1.19 160 1,147,859 1.06
10,001 to 20,000 102 1,492,561 1.38 B 1,294,463 1.20
20,001 to 30,000 43 1,063,133 0.98 41 1,025,262 0,95
30,001 to 50,000 29 1,187,289 1.10 32 1,251,632 1.16
50,001 to 100,000 41 2,008,817 2,69 51 3,610,705 1,34
100,001 to 1,000,000 38 10,426,617 9.63 36 9,949,597 9.19
From 1,000,001 and above q 85,421,509 78.94 8 85,449,329 78.96
9,558 108,216,108 100.00 9,924 108,216,108 100.00
. 8
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30 June 2019 30 June 2018
Taka Taka
12,03 Share Money Deposit
Share Money Deposit 49,536,510 49,536,510
49,536,510 49, 10
13.00 General Reserve
Opening Balance 7505000048  6,505,000,048
Transferred during the year 2, 100,000,000 1,000,000,000
Closing Balance 9,605,000,048  7.505,000,048
14.00 Defined Benefit Obligations - Gratuity
Opening Balance 70,651,076 358,208,149
Add: Provision made during the year 77,699,595 T0631,076
148,350,671 429,459,225
Less: Payment/adjustment made during the year (153 416,035 (358,808, 149)
Closing balance (5,065 .364) T0651,076

15.00 Deferred Tax Liahilities

Deferred tax liability has been caleulated below at the applicable tax rate on the difference between the carrying value and (ax

written dewn value of property, plant and equipment.

30 June 2019 30 June 2018
Taka Taka
Opening balance 17,716,018 123,308,765
Add: Provision / {adjustment) duning the year 11,559,636 (95,592,747}
Closing balance 39,315,654 27,716,018
Reconciliation of deferred tax liahilities/(assets) are as follows-
Taxahle/
Carrying amoun Tax base (Deductiale)
¥ temporary
difference
Taka Taka Taka
As at 30 June 2019
Property, plant and equipment - except freehold and leasehold land* 1,393,241,941 1,235979.324 157,262,617
Applicable tax rate 25%
Deferred tax lizhility 39,315,654

*Leasehold land has not been taken inte computation since the accounting base and the tax base are same, and no temporary

difference exist,

30 June 2019 30 June 2018
Taka Taka
16.00 Long Term Borrowing
Annual Development Program of GOB - Loan 74,304,766 74,304,766
74,304,766 74,304,766

Long term bomrowing represent  fund from Government of Bangladesh (GOR)for the construction of two (02) nos 10,000 M. Ton
capacity HSD Storage Tank at Main Installation, Chittagong. Total project value is Tk, 145,695,619 out which Meghna Petroleum
Limited willpay 15% and GOBwill pay 83%. GOBis providing the 60% of the fund as loan at the rate of 5% interest and balance 409
as equity. The loan has been repavable in 20 vears with & grace period of 5 years. Equity portion will be converted to share capital
subject to approval of relevant regolatory authorities. The equity portion of taka 49,536,510 is shown under share money deposit
account and shown in note 12,03,

30 June 2019 30 June 2018
Taka Taka
17.00 Creditors and Aceruals
For Trading Supplics & Services 57,808,799.677  §2,484,955,872
For Expenses 1,844,220, 248 1.817,194,908
For Other Finance 4,112,821 044 2,680,224 036
63,765,830,969  86,991,374,816
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30 June 2019 30 June 2018
Note(s) Taka Taka
18.00 Provision for WPPF and Welfare Fund
Opening balance 245,914,731 156,539,915
Add: Provision made during the year 265,989,462 245.914.731
511,904,193 402,454 646
Less: Paid during the year (245,914,731) (156,539,915)
Closing Ralance 265,989,462 245.914,731
19.00 Unclaimed Dividend
Opening balance 72,335,916 69,463,870
Add: Provision made during the year 15.01 1,515,025 512 1,190,377.188
1,587,361 428 1,259,841,058
Liess: Paid { adjusted during the year 19.01 (1,511,337,647)  (1,187,505,142)
Closing Balance 76,023,781 72,335,916
19.01 Dividend Unclaimed for the Years
Year Bal:l:;e;]sl;n . Provision Payment
2006-2007 3,261,591 - 3,261,591 3,261,591
2007-2008 6,433,550 (225) 6,433,325 6,433,550
2008-2009 1,925,160 (2,067) 1,923,093 1,925,160
2009-2010 1,984,060 - 1,984,060 1,984,060
2010-2011 3,842,840 (378) 3,242.462 3,842,840
2011-2012 6,511,699 (284) 6,511,415 6,511,699
2012-2013 11,079,032 (1,273) 11,077,759 11,079,032
2013-2014 13,565,017 (5,362) 13,559,655 13,565,017
2014-2015 8819929 (32,766) 8,787,163 8,819,929
2015-2016 8,851,100 (42,968) $.308,132 8,851,100
2016-2017 6,061,938 (1,526,589) 4,535,349 6,061,938
2017-2018 - 1,515025,512  (1,509,725,735) 5,299,777 -
72,335,916 1,515,025,512  (1,511,337,647) 76,023,781 72,335,916
# Subsequently Tk. 599,722 has been paid thereof from 01 July 2019 to 31 October 2019,
20,00 Income Tax Pavable
Opening Balance 1,042,526,109 685,406,344
Add; Provision made during the year 20.01 1,243,063,004 1,163,871,947
Less: Paidfadjusted during the year {1,089,267,342) (806,752, 182)
Closing Balance 1,196,321,771 1,042,526,109
30 June 2019 30 June 2018
Rate Taka Rate Taka
20,01 Reconciliation of Effective Tax Rate
Profit before tax 5,053,799,774 4,672,379,886
Total income tax expense 24.60%  1,243,063,004 24.91%  1,163,871,947
Factors Affecting the Tax Charge:
Factors affecting the tax charge for current year:
Income tax using the Company’s domestic tax rate 25.00% 1,263,449 944 25.00% 1,168,004,972
Difference between accounting and fiscal depreciation -0.14% {6,860,3409) -0.09% (4,223 ,025)
Difference between gratuity provision and payment -0.35% (17,662,768) -
Inadmissible expenses 0.08% 4,136,177 - -
24,605 1,243,063 004 24.91% 1,163,871,947
.=
[¥3] Meghna Petroleum Limited
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01 July 2018 to 01 July 2017 to
30 June 2019 30 June 2018
Noteis) Taka Taka
2LiW Gross Earnings on Petroleum Products
Turnover 2102 178,187,825,850 180,854,008,164
Less: Cost of Goods Sold 21.02 (175,832, 164.994)  (178,550,003,240)
2,355 660,856 2,304,004,924
21.01 Gross Earnings on Petroleum Product
01 July 2018 to 30 June 2019 01 July 2017 to 30 June 2018
Operational Operational
Products ‘ Gross Earnings ) Net Earnings Gross Earnings Gain/(Loss) Net Earnings
Major Products
MS 261,145,005 (14,573,753) 246,571,252 219,318,109 (15,152,424) 204,165,683
HOBC 71,887,178 9842 42 81,729,520 68,646,611 1,505,252 72,151,863
HSD 1,004,133 066 64,380,462 1,0R8513,528  1,067,081,048 72,627,050 1,139,708 098
FO 23351447 24311460 247,662,907 329,706,525 31,746,293 361452818
SKO 45 004 650 #3587 380 53,592,030 40,016.274 13,271,024 53,287,208
1BO 3,156,663 2575331 53,3199 4,352,239 2,849,340 7,201,579
MTT 7135326 212,077 T,347403 6370372 179,582 6,549,954
SBPS - - - 201,072 - 201,072
Sub Total 1,635,913,337 95,335,299 1,731,248,636 1,735,692,250 109,026,117 1,844.718,366
Minor Products
Lubricants 695,397,775 (317,238) 698,080,537 549,300,752 (230,901) 549,058,851
LPG ( Cylinder) 7,998 685 (583.770) T414915 6,975,655 (510,570) 6,465,085
Bitumen 13,350,994 = 13,350,594 12,113,448 (3,103,975) 9,009,473
Battery Water a5 - 65 3BI9 = 3,819
Sub Total 719,747,519 (901,008) 718,846,511 568,402,674 (3,865 446) 364,537,228
Grand Total 2,355 660,856 94,434,291 2,450,005,147  2,304,004,924 105,160,671 2,409,255,594
21.02 Turnover and Cost of Goods Sold
01 July 2018 to 30 June 2019 01 July 2017 to 30 June 2018
Prod Quantity Turnover Cost of Goods Sold Quantity Turnoyer Cost of Goods Sold
MT Tk Tk. MT Tk. Tk.
jor Products
Ms 105,719 12,394,332,406 (12,133,187 ,401) 94,918 11119412337 (10,900,094,2248)
HOBC 102,348 11,759,575,525 (11,687,688,347) 88,625 10,143,978 988 (10,075,332,377)
HSD 1,808,132 131,961,140,929 (130,937,007 863) 1,807,023 132,013,314051  (130,946,233,003)
FO 262 964 11,693,924 746 (11,470,573,299) 3R0.710 16,936,704,000 (16,606,997 475)
SKO A7,398 3779.190,828 (3,734,186,178) 56515 4,492,650,394 (4,452,634,120)
JBO 4320 00,631,910 (497,375,245) 6,473 672,240,669 (667,888 460}
MTT 2431 220,448,826 (213,313,504) 2,1M 196,806,772 (190,436,400}
SBPS - - . 58 7.753,200 (7.552,128)
Sub Total 234312 17230945170 (170,673,331,833) 2436493 175,582,860,441 (173,847,168,191)
Minor Products
Lubricants 10,576 4412.521,713 (3,714,123 938) 10,668 4105730414 (3,356,420,662)
LPG (Cylinder) 4598 251 883,395 (243.884.710) 4357 219,591,155 (212,615,500}
Bitumen 21,617 1,214,175,447 (1,200,824, 453) 19,684 Q45,910,016 (933,796,568)
Battery Water 4 125 (60) - 6,138 (2,319)
Sub Total 37,195 5 KTH, 580,680 (5,158,833,161) 709 5,271,237,723 (4,702,835,049)
Grand Total 2371507  178,187,825,850  (175,832,164,994) 2,471,202 180,854,098,164  (178,550,003,240)
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2103 Net Operational Gain/{Loss)

PO} WR[o1a BuyI @

M§ HOBC HSD FO SK0 180 MTT LPG/ Lubricant TOTAL
Lostiont Volume | Taks | Volme| Taka | Volume | Taka | Valume| Taka | Volume| Taka |Volume! Taka |Volume Taka |Volume Taka | Volume Taka
Main [nstallaion | (199.097)] (15990,669)) 76,067 | 6300912 | 718747 | 43850754 | 288,051 | 11651663 | 63,662 | 3050864 | 1749 | 1306961 | 1577 | 108340 | (621) (250722 965435 | S§1,130,103
Monglz O
Installation - - - - (19311] (1190366 (AT38) (110631 - - (22.246)) (1300997
Chandpur - - - - 28700 | 1,750,987 - S | Ie0e| M08 - - - - - - 40306 | 2471085
{Diaulztpur 18,300 | 1485250 | 20583 | LTSRJ6T| 127,646 | TTRTGRDL [ 2353006 | 10234497 | 18425 | L3436 7093 | 626550( - - (66} (139546)] 445,957 | 22930256
Jalakati 1327] 1068799 - - 50949 | 3108398 - - | 0S| eS| - - - - (171 (143100 74651 | 4730475
Godenail (2399)) (193200 4771 | 2052326 ( 105020 | 6413371 62692 2535891 ) (1838) (14066) - - - - (35 (11390 188311 | 10882611
Baghahari (23223 (L869.457)) (5617)] 463,929 (11,1003 (7.266.291) 1 40] (8778)  (sEsE| - - - - (34T)]  (330.493)[ (154264)) (10,200204)
Bhairih - - - - 19425 | 2405319 - - | I5495] 96LE20) - - - - (36)  (18649)[ 54864 | 334B280
6797]  S4TIS9| 34I0| 29300 | 20M5| A9 - - 3AL) mee| - - - - (7] (16470 36266 | 2375571
Fatullah S6IB)  IIM9| TR0 | MT96S| SATI2| 321598 - - TIOR |  M6T08| 4994 | M1420) 1510 103737) - - 77851 | 5147038
Buisal - - 02| SEI6R| 39283 | 2396636 - - 3599 M| - - - - - - 4358 | 2ET8ITE
(Chilmari - - (B824)) (5835 - - - - - - - - - - (B.824)  (538352)
= 3 - s was| - Ti= == = i s )
Nalore - - - - 208 (8248 - - - - - - - - ) B 08 (108055
E.Pol BI6F |  6STOR3 | (AT S4658[ (RATTI[  {446.035) - - - - - - - - - - (5990 165,906
(Parbatipur 6818 356934 - - 19545 ] 142007 - - 8630 SITM9| - - - - - - 34993 | 2506962
Mongla Bazar | (14439)] (L162,340)) (5561) @4s5.070) moo2| 35497 - - 1,602 WaW| - - - - [ (256200 (10348) (988733
Rangpur 38 SIS (5.524) (434830 (6627 (353832 - - 1,39 36,636 - - (10368)  (670.874)
Bogra - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
20182019 | (181,396 (14573,753)] 117,364 | 9,842,342 | 1,046,246 | 64,380,462 | 601,025 | 24311460 | 138,384 | 8,387,380 | 29,136 | 2575331 3087 | 212,077 | (1,767)) (901,008)] 1,751,829 | 94,434,291

o)
~

[ aorm2ms | uswsma] s sz anan | 3505282 [ LisLane | 72627050 | msaman | 3u06298 | 2352 | nom [ 32206 | a0 | 2604 | 1moer | (1,889)] casesgan)] 2esio0 [ 105160671 |
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214 Quantitative Reconciliation with value of Petroleum Oil and Other Products are as follows :

. ] = ’ .

Opeing Adjustment | gperation | Transit Slsa [Covnin|  Saps | ALV Aveage A0 o ol

Product | Invenforyasat| Purchase | for Ol Ga/Loss | GanLas) Sub Total Natural  |GainlLoss)| ot 3o C asal > | Inventory as al

o July 2018 Exchange e 30 June 2019 ”“;‘;'“ 30 Jume 2019

1 2 3 4 5 R 5| 089 | n=H0 | 2 | B

[¥8 L 47990 100T06] (6] (181596 | (55 4621 | S04BA3| (1% LSOTHA0]  3809T|  #0S0| 313464666

[HoBC (nLier) | 5578 | lse0Tiz| (566 17364| (0519 61039 | Woenod| (s MOsLTE|  Sime|  was| e

HSD (L) | U3S6L070 | 2153334791 | (89361 | L0246 | (3096830)] 2324455906 | LUMA05107 | (L6999 21604506 |  UBATIAID| 6101 | 1088LAS97M

FO (In Lier) L0088 | 20456557|  (0914)] G005 | (9SG MPIR| 2ses703| W] IAMLIM| U9 | 44| SIS

SKO(nLie) | [411001] %0067 105330 | D83M| ol| sea0s4iz| e0o079| (| e0Ims|  SIm0T| 66| S04TiS6S
T 3100913 W - | 0| 60 3105000

180 (In Lit) ISUA|  SHLD6|  SSI6 | B0  GAIN|  ONSE0|  T00| (5K SWND|  L4S68|  we0|  I3LSIsie

TOTAL 21638786 | 287,616,663 |  (133,139) | 1,753,596 | (4.277,725)| 2996598181 | 2788,898,796 | (1,368,723)| 2790267519 | 206330662 12,634497,310

LG (Cylinder) I W o8] wes| - W11 20| 6om| 1L

BT} m[ B - nge|  HAU 261 7| BLIBST|  4sseom
|Bfmmwam 15 ! i 3 3

Liter)f a

Conversion gain/{loss) in column § arises due to difference between sales at 30°C and natural temperature is adjusted with products cost where as products receipts/purchase (column-4) is calculated on 30°C.
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21.05  Other Operating Income
Handiing commision service charges & others
Transshipment gain/ logs from Tanker operation

01 July 2018 t0 01 July 2017 to
30 June 2019 30 June 2018
Note(s) Taka Taka
209,567,135 341,673,552
3,463,615 9,368,067
17, 877.004 17,686,821

Earning from Megna Model Service Center

22.00 Administrative, Selling & Distribution Expenses

230 754 368{!28&

Salaries 404,977,302 385,299,123
Employees welfare & Benefits 131,153,192 142,469,592
General expenses 180,314,059 134,065,130
Travel, Conveyance and Vehicle expenses 49,422,130 49,725,868
Rent, Rates, Taxes and Insurance 36,943,666 34,540,330
Repairs and Maintenance 10,375,150 11,239.204
Printing, Stationery and Office expenses 8,696,229 9,596,173
Postage, Telegram, Telephone & Telex 2,244,483 2,815,230
BPC rest house, Traming center, Board meeting& Other expenses 7.427 823 4,638,243
Legal and Professional expenses 1,197,263 2,737,787
Entertainment 4,864,839 3,909,963
Advertisement and Sales promotion expenses 9,589,849 2,570,666
BPC service charge T00,000 FO0,000
Auditors' Remuneration 30.00 216,000 196,000
Directors’ fees 1,996,400 1,434,050
Subscription and CSR 16,544,708 3,446,018
Produet consumed for own utilities 5,131,341 4 695 138
Depreciation 4.02 150,955,466 140,325,875
Ameortization of Goodwill 6,00 B.308,471 8,308,471
Provision for deabtful recoverable debt D01 & 9.02 89,305,275 #3,505,343
1,120,363,646 1.026,218.294
23.00  Financial Expenses
Bank Charges 907718 657,858
Interest on Workers' Profit Participation & Welfare Fund 110,924,387 64,961,920
111,832,105 65,619,778
24.00  Interest Expenses through BPC
Refined products 139,490,078 143,016,420
Bitumen 4,323,402 3,040,034
143,813,480 146,056,454
25.00 Non Operating Income
Interest on Bank Deposits 3,982 804 857 2375,190.836
Interest on house building & land purchase finance scheme 258,634 38,998
Profit on disposal of Vehicles - 767486
Receipts against Jetty thruput charges from third parties 28,263,010 145,127
Other Receipis 3,469,065 2,062,661
4,014,795,566 3,378,205,108

26.00 Earnings Per Share (EPS)
The composition of Earnings Per Share (EPS) is given below:
a) Earnings attributed to ordinary shareholders during the year
b) Number of ordinary shares at the year end

3,799,137,134
108,216,108

3,604,100,686
108,216,108

Earnings Per Share (EPS) - Basic

35.11

33.30

Earnings Per Share (EPS) - Basic

Earnings per share (EPSjhas been computed by dividing the net profit after tax (NPATby the number of ordinary

shares outstanding as on 30 June 2019 as per [AS-33" Eamnings Per Share".

Meghna Petroleum Limited
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Diluted Earnings Per Share (EPS)

No diluted EPSwas required to be calculated for the year since there

year under review,

Net Aszet Value Per Share (NAV)

Total Assets

Less: Liabilities (Including Share Money Depaosits)
Net assel value (NAV)

Number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year
Net Assets Value (NAV) Per Share - (Basic)

was no scope for dilution of share during the

30 June 2019 30 June 2018
Taka Taka
79,995 986,691 100,823 967 462
(65,462.267,549) (88.574.359,942)
14,533,719,142 12,249,607,520
108,216,108 108,216,108
134.30 113.20

*Al the time of determining net assets value (NAV) share money deposited amount by Government considered as

non equity fund,

Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share

Net operating cash flows (from statement of cash flows)
Number of ordinary shares ouistanding during the year
Net operating cash flow per share

Reconciliation of Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Profit before income tax

Adjustment for

Depreciation charged
Amortization charged
Provision for bad debts
Financial Expenses

Interest Expenses through BPC
Non-Operating Income

Inc /decrease in Current Assets
Advances, deposits and prepayments (Net of AIT)
Inventories

Trade and Other receivables®*

Increase/(decrease) in Current Assets
Defined Benefit Obligation - Gratuity
Creditors and accruals

Provision for WPPF and Welfare Fund

Cash Received from Non-Operating Income
Cash Payment for Financial Expenses

Financial Expenses
Interest Expenses through BPC

90

01 July 2018 to 01 July 2017 to
30 June 2019 30 June 2018
Taka Taka
(8,335,730,031) 12,095,512,550
108,216,108 108,216,108
(77.03) 11177

5,053,799,774

4.672,379,886

150,935,466 140,325,875
8,308,471 8,308,471
89,305,275 83,505,343
111,832,105 65,619,778
143,813 480 146,056,454
(4,014,795,566) (3,378,205,108)
(3,510,580,769) (2,934,389,187)
4,283,686 (111,017,139)
26,409,592 (5,403,999,057)
10,778,532, 847 (5,943,228,187)
(75,716,4400) (288,157,073)
(23,225,533,847) 19,838,278,953
20,074,731 89,374 816
(12,467,949,431) 8,181,252,313
(10,924,730,426) 9,919,243,012
4,014,795,566 3,378,205,108
(111,832,105) (65,619,778)
(143,813 480) (146,056,454)

(255,645,585)

(211,676,232)

@ Meghna Petroleum Limited




Income tax paid

Provision made during the year
Increase in Provision for tax
Inerease in advance income lax

Net cash flows generated by operating activities

**Prior to considering provision for bad debt.

30,00  Auditors’ Remuneration
Audit fee (Statutory)
Provident Fund
Gratuity Fund
WPP and WF

A Annu;
TReL et

- ZOIR2005

01 July 2018 to 01 July 2017 to
30 June 2019 30 June 2018
Taka Taka
153,795,662 357,119,765
(1.243,063,004) (1.163,871,947)
{80,882,244) (183,507,156)
(1,170,149,586) (990,259.338)

(8,335,730,031) 12,095,512,550

180,000 160,000
12,000 12,000
12,000 12,000
12,000 12,000
216,000 196,000

30.01  During the period ended 30 June 2019, there were 26 (Twenty Six) Board Meeting and Audit Committee meeting

Held The Attendance status of all the meeting as follows:

51 | Name of The Directors Position Meeting Held Attendance
1 | Mr. Abu Hena Md, Rahmatul Muneem Chairman 26 26
2 | Mr. Syed Md. Mozammel Hogue Ex-Dircctor 10 10
3 | Ms, Tahmina Begum Director 26 25
4 | Mrs. Parveen Akhter Director 26 25
5 | Mz Md. Sarwar Alam Ex-Director 03 03
6 | Mr. Syed Mehdi Hasan Director 12 12
7 | Mr. Md. Eidtarul Islam Director 26 21
8 | Mr. A K M Jashim Uddin, ECMA Independent 2 23
Director
9 | Mr. Istak Ahmmed (Shimul) Director 26 22
10 | M. Md. Masudur Rahman R—— 26 21
Director
11 | Mr. Mir Saifullah-Al-Khaled Director 26 26
31.00 Remuneration of Managing Director, Managers & Officers
01 July 2018 to 30 June 2019 01 July 2017 to 30 June 2018
Managing Managers Managing Managers
Director & Officers Director & Officers
Salary, Allowances & Bonus 1,226,776 108,741,933 1,219,352 98,975,452
Housing
Rental 546,287 45,908,167 - 43,460,815
Utilities 252,325 17,707,725 242,495 17,079,179
798,612 63,615,892 242,495 60,539,994
Leave Encashment - 2,690,675 - 2,603,122
Provident Fund 51,569 7,676,383 91,286 7,368,486
2,076,957 182,714,883 1,553,133 169,487,054
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House Rent

Managers and Officers are paid cash allowance.

Transport
(0]
(ii)
(iii)

Telephone

The Managing Directors are provided with free use of Company's car.
Other Managers and some officers are enjoying cash loan facilities, subject to limit.
Other Officers are paid cash allowances.

Residential telephone for mainly Company’s business- for Managing Director and Managers, subject to limit.

Medical

The Managing Director, Managers and Officers are provided with free medical facilities according to Company policy,

Insurance

The Managing Director, Managers and Officers are provided with coverage for group insurance according to the

company policy,

Remuneration

The Directors other than the Managing Director, who is an ex-officiodirector, are not paid any remuneration except for
fees and expenses in connection with attending to Company's Board Meeting.

Employees

Number of employees whose salary was below Tk. 3,000

Number of employees whose salary was or above Tk, 3,000

Value of Imports at C&F Basis

Raw & Packing materials & Finished Products

Related Party Transactions

| Number in Figure

[ 30 June 2019 30 June 2018
426 436
426 436
30 June 2019 30 June 2018
Taka Taka
4,011,277,306 1,516,056,398
4,011,277,306 3,516,056,398

During the period the Company carried ont a number of transactions with related parties in the normal course of
business on an arms” length basis, Names of those related parties, nature of those transactions and their total value have
been set out in accordance with the provisions of IAS-24: Related Party Disclosures.

Name of Party/Company

Relationship

Nature of
Transactions

Balance as on
30 June 2019

Balance as on
30 June 2018

Bangladesh Petroleum
Corporation

Bangladesh Petroleum
Corporation

Padma Oil Company Limited

Jamuna Oil Company Limited

Standard Asiatic Oil Company
Limited

Eastern Lubricants Blenders
Limited

Parent Concern

Parent Concern

Subsidiary of BPC

Subsidiary of BPC

Subsidiary of BPC

Subgidiary of BPC

Multiple Business

Multiple Business
Product Exchange
& Others

Product Exchange
& Others

Blending of Lube
& Others

Blending of Luba
& Others

58,075,966,093 (Cr.)

27,604,199,563 (Dr.)

369,124,071 (Cr.)

13,134,550 (Cr.)

57,055,993 (Cr.)

353, 818(Cr)

81,329,922 694 (Cr.)

38,333,902,453 (Dr.)

471,420,006 (Cr.)

13,438,368 (Dr.)

43,978,609 (Cr.)

353.819(Cr.)

92
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38.00

Meghna Petroleum Limited

: 5 Nature of Balance as on Balance as on
Name st PactyCompany: | “Relatiouslp: | o0 Cons | 30 Fone 2018 30 June 2018
ks o o e | Product Supply
Leguified Petroleum Gas Limited | Subsidiary of BPC . 25,739,950 (Cr.) 12,332,440 (Cr.)
CTS
Product Supply
Eustern Refinery Limited Subsidiary of BPC | on behlaf of BPC 6,244,940 (Dr.) 1,234,293 (Cr.)
& Others
Guarantee

There was no guarantee to third party on 30 June 2019.

Capital Expenditure Commitment
The Company has made capital expenditure commitment in various projects for Tk, 215,603,325 as on 30 June 2019,

Contingent Liabilities

Status of penidng litigation with the Income Tax authority

A demand notice amounting Tk. 84,671,059 including Tk. 5,260,060 as interest has been issued by Tax Comissioner
(Appeal) vide order no. 18/ciragainst income year 2014-20135,

Events after Reporting Period

The Board of Directors in their meeting held on 07 November 2019 recommended 130% cash dividend (Tk.
1,623,241,620) and transfer of Tk, 2,150,000,000 to General Reserve for the year ended on 30 June 2019,

Financial Risk Management G

International Financial Reporting Standard [FRSY - Financial Instruments: Disclosures - requires disclosure of information
relating to both recognized and unrecognized financial instruments, their significance and performance, accounting
policies, terms and conditions, net fair values and risk information- the company's policies for controlling risks and
exposures.

The management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the company's risk management
framework. The company's risk management policies are established to identify and analyze the risks faced by the
company, to sct appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to limits, Risk management
policies, procedures and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the company's
activitics. Thisnote presents information about the company's exposure to cach of the [ollowing risks, the company's
objectives, policies and processes for measuring and managing risk, and the company's management of capital. The

company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments.

a) Credit risk
b) Liquidity risk
¢) Market risk

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of a financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to
meel its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Company's receivables. Management has a credit policy
in place and the exposure to credit risk is monitored on an ongoing basis. In monitoring credit risk, deblors are grouped
according to their risk profile, L.e. their legal status, financial condition, ageing profile ete. Accounts receivable are related

to sale of petroleum products. The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of each
financial asset in the statement of financial position. Credit sales as compared to the total sales are insignificant.
Government institutions are allowed 1o purchase on credil,
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Exposure to Credit Risk

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to

credit risk at the reporting date was:

Trade and other receivables
Advance, deposit & prepayments
Cash and bank balance

Short Term Investment

Ageing of Trade Receivable

Upto 6 months

Over 6 months but less than 12 months
12 months or above

Credit Exposure by Credit Rating

Trade and Other Receivables
Advances, Deposits and Pre-payments
Cash and Cash Equivalents and FDR
Cash in Hand

Cash at Bank and FDR

AB Bank Limited

Agrani Bank Limited

Bangladesh Commerce Bank Limited
Bank Asia Limited

Basic Bank Limited

CITI Bank N.A, Limited

Dutch Bangla Bank Limited
Eastern Bank Limited

First Security Islami Bank Limited
IFIC Bank Limited

Janata Bank Limited

Mercantile Bank Limited

National Bank Limited

NRB Commercial Bank Limited
NRE Global Bank Limited

NCC Bank Limited

One Bank Limited

Pubali Bank Limited

Padma Bank Limited

Rupali Bank Limited

Standard Bank Limited

Sonali Bank Limited

Southeast Bank Limited

Standard Chartered Bank Limited
The City Bank Limited

Union Bank Limited

United Commercial Bank Limited
Uttara Bank Limited

Prime Bank Limited

30 June 2019 30 June 2018
Taka Taka
29,070,932,848 39,938,770,970

1,886,076,878
22,691,399,691

1,813,478,320
29,897,925,691

11,006,559,641 13,918,455,549
64,654,969,058 85,568,630,530
925,504,093 954,096,789
17,110,009 296,686,769
633,668,098 380,797,091
1,576,282,200 1,631,580,649
As at 30 June 2019
Credit Rating | Taka | (%)
NR 29,070,932,84% 46.67%
NR 1.886,076,878 2.12%
4,075,000 0.00%
33,693,884,332 43.02%

A2 1,273,718,637 1L.97%

NR 1,288,360,240 1.99%
BBB- 734,336,499 1.14%
AA2 237,167,501 0.37%

B+ 2,370,895,426 3.67%

NR 50,431,205 0.08%
AA+ 44,697,000 0.07%
AA+ 965,228,468 1.49%

A+ 4,779,392,366 7.39%
AA2 1,284,335,010 1.99%

NR 324,050,760 0.50%

AA 1,648,575,332 2.55%

AA 2,331,403,984 3.61%

A 138,259,226 021%

A+ 4,654,524,050 7.209%

AA 963,498,318 1.49%

AA 1,715,561 810 2.65%
AA+ 615,246,872 0.95%

NR 130,615,560 0.20%

A3 2,301,701,372 3.56%

AA 215,171,948 0.33%

A- 623,215,202 0.96%

AA 1,007,780,755 1.56%
AAA 127,037,813 0.20%

AA2 451,588,668 0.70%

A+ 2,375,198,552 3.60%

AA 344,218,109 0.53%

AA 488,513,819 0.76%
AA2 259,159,830 0.40%

Meghna Petroleum Limited
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39.05 Liquidity Risk

Liquidityrisk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. The
Company's approach to manage liquidity (cash and cash equivalents) is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will
always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions,
without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company's reputation. Typically.the Company
ensures that it has sufficient cash and cash equivalents to meet expected operational expenses, including financial
obligations through preparation of the cash flow forecast, prepared based on time line of payment of the financial
obligation and accordingly arrange for sufficient liquidity/fund to make the expected payment within due date,

The [ollowing are the contractual or legal maturilies of financial liabilities:

30 June 2019 30 June 2018
Taka Taka
Creditors and Accruals 63,765,840,969 86,991,374 816
Provision for WPPF and Welfare Fund 265,989,462 245,914,731
Unelaimed Dividend 76,023,781 72335916

64,107,854,212 87,309,625,463

39.06 Market Risk
Market risk is the risk that any change in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates and interest rates will
affect the Company's income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market risk
management is {0 manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters.

39.07 Currency Risk
‘The company is exposed lo currency risk on certain revenues and purchases of raw materials and eguipment.
Company’s foreign currency transactions are denominated in USDand relate to import of capital machinery and
raw materials.

39.08 Exposure to Currency Risk

There was no exposure to foreign currency risk on the reporting date.

39.09 Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate riskis the risk that arises due to changes in interest rates on borrowings. However the company do
not have any outstanding bank borrowings on the reporting date except a long term borrowings from
Government which interest rate is fixed and interest rate risk is insignificant.

= - Y P A

Company Secretary General Mn‘mger (A& F)  Managing Director Dibcttnr Chairman
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MPL at a glance
Last 33 years Company's Turnover, Profit after tax & AGM Date.

Financial Year Turnover Profit after tax AGM
(Amount in Crore) (Amount in Crore) No. Held on
1986-1987 392.67 1.55 09 15-06-1988
1987-1988 443.26 1.34 10 13-04-1989
1988-1989 488.43 1.22 11 25-04-1990
1989-1990 472.18 1.01 12 25-03-1991
1990-1991 696.71 0.15 13 30-06-1991
1991-1992 825.79 0.01 14 13-06-1994
1992-1993 907.72 0.74 15 15-03-1995
1993-1994 953.26 1.68 16 30-09-1995
1994-1995 1092.07 2.74 17 03-08-1996
1995-1996 1133.53 4.60 18 29-05-1997
1996-1997 1342.37 5.67 19 30-04-1998
1997-1998 1519.86 5.66 20 22-07-1999
1998-1999 1594.60 5.54 21 22-07-2000
1999-2000 1647.85 3.86 22 16-08-2001
2000-2001 2054.23 6.01 23 04-07-2002
2001-2002 2321.13 7.30 24 07-07-2003
2002-2003 2695.26 6.22 25 08-07-2004
2003-2004 2977.54 6.26 26 19-05-2005
2004-2005 3443.62 9.69 27 18-05-2006
2005-2006 4394.50 13.70 28 28-06-2007
2006-2007 4853.50 21.17 29 21-06-2008
2007-2008 5544.94 38.14 30 27-06-2009
2008-2009 6176.38 38.11 31 26-06-2010
2009-2010 6463.86 46.42 32 07-05-2011
2010-2011 8491.00 89.20 33 25-02-2012
2011-2012 11651.20 139.21 34 26-01-2013
2012-2013 13912.06 186.44 35 17-01-2014
2013-2014 15258.81 235.98 36 16-01-2015
2014-2015 14396.42 203.48 37 20-02-2016
2015-2016 14202.77 185.02 38 25-02-2017
2016-2017 15456.60 219.48 39 20-01-2018
2017-2018 18085.41 360.41 40 12-01-2019
2018-2019 17818.78 379.91 41 04-01-2020
L Meghna Petroleum Limited
HEA
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